
 
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN 
on THURSDAY, 18 OCTOBER 2007 at 11:30 AM and you are requested 
to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 
 
 

APOLOGIES 
 
 (((( 

Contact 
(01480) 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held 
on 4th October 2007. 
 
 

Mrs H J Taylor 
388008 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation 
to any agenda item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 
 

 

3. CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING - 2007/08  (Pages 5 - 
16) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services 
outlining spending variations for 2007/08. 
 

S Couper 
388103 

4. FINANCIAL MONITORING - REVENUE BUDGET  (Pages 17 
- 22) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services 
outlining spending variations 
 

S Couper 
388103 

5. DRAFT CAR PARKING STRATEGY  (Pages 23 - 52) 
 

 

 To seek the views of the Cabinet, by way of a report by the 
Planning Policy Manager, on the draft Car Parking Strategy. 
 

R Probyn 
388430 

6. PUBLIC EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEM  (Pages 53 - 56) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Operations seeking 
approval to establish a text message and e-mail warning 
system for the public for flooding and other major emergency 
incidents. 
 

S Hansen 
388630 

 

7. TO ADOPT ST. IVES CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY 
CHANGES AND CHARACTER STATEMENT  (Pages 57 - 68) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager on R Probyn 



consultation responses received in respect of the Character 
Statement and Boundary review for St Ives and seeking 
approval for its adoption as Interim Planning Guidance. 
 
 

388430 

 Dated this 18 day of October 2007  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive  
 

 

Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a 

greater extent than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the 
Councillor, their family or any person with whom they had a close 
association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a 

partner and any company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial 

interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of 
£25,000; or 

 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of 

the public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably 
regard the Member’s personal interest as being so significant that it is 
likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 
01480 388008/e-mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk /e-mail:   if you have 
a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for 
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision 
taken by the Cabinet. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed 
towards the Contact Officer.  

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers 
except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 



If you would like a translation of 
Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a  
large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager 
and we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the 
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via 
the closest emergency exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to 
the Methodist Church on the High Street (opposite Prima's Italian 
Restaurant). 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Council 

Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN 
on Thursday, 4 October 2007. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor L M Simpson – Vice Chairman. 
   
  Councillors P L E Bucknell, D B Dew, A 

Hansard, C R Hyams and T V Rogers. 
   
 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 

submitted on behalf of Councillor I C Bates 
and Mrs D C Reynolds. 

   
 
 

52. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 6th September 
2007 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Vice 
Chairman. 
 

53. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 Councillors Bucknell and Hyams declared personal interests in Minute 
no 07/60 by virtue of their former membership of the Luminus Group 
and the Luminus Homes (parent) board respectively. 
 

54. ST. IVO OUTDOOR CENTRE:  RELEASE OF SECTION 106 

FUNDING   
 

 By means of a report by the Leisure Centres’ Co-ordinator (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were acquainted 
with developments in relation to a project within the Medium Term 
Plan to improve football facilities at the St Ivo Outdoor Leisure Centre. 
 
In considering the content of the report, Executive Councillors were 
advised that as a consequence of a previous commitment to a 
scheme to provide changing facilities at Priory Park, St Neots the St 
Ivo scheme would be reliant on the receipt of Section 106 
contributions and on the success of a bid to the Football Foundation 
towards the cost of a revised scheme which it was anticipated now 
also would incorporate a second synthetic football pitch with flood 
lighting.  Having considered issues surrounding the timing of the 
scheme, the opportunity to access significant external funding and the 
potential risk in funding Section 106 monies in anticipation of their 
receipt, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the submission of a bid for funding from the 
Football Foundation in the sum of £1,000,000 towards 
the cost of a scheme to improve football facilities at the 
St Ivo Outdoor Centre, as outlined in the report now 

Agenda Item 1

1



submitted, be approved; and 
 
(b) that, subject to receipt of the funding referred to in (a) 

above, a contribution of £500,000  from the District 
Council be approved in advance of the receipt of 
Section 106 contributions from developments at 
Houghton Grange, Houghton Road and St Ives Golf 
Club. 

 

55. MEDIUM TERM PLAN - REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF 

FUNDS: HUNTINGDON LEISURE CENTRE   
 

 With the assistance of a report by the Head of Financial Services (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet 
considered a request for the release of funding for resurfacing of the 
synthetic pitch at Huntingdon Leisure Centre.   
 
Having been advised that the County Council had agreed to make a 
contribution of c. £24,000 towards the overall cost of the work, the 
Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the release of £71,000 towards the cost of resurfacing the 

synthetic pitch at Huntingdon Leisure Centre be approved. 
 

56. CULTURAL STRATEGY REPORT   
 

 By way of a report by the Head of Environmental and Community 
Health Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the 
Cabinet were acquainted with the contents of a proposed Cultural 
Strategy for Huntingdonshire. 
 
The Cabinet were reminded that the development and implementation 
of the Cultural Strategy was a key objective of the Huntingdonshire 
Local Strategic Partnership and would be used as a reference in the 
current review of the Community Strategy for Huntingdonshire.  In 
discussing the implementation of key recommendations contained in 
the paper, Executive Councillors emphasised the significant 
contributions already made from the Council’s current budget on 
cultural objectives and reiterated that the delivery of any new 
initiatives would need to be financed from alternative funding sources. 
Having also been acquainted with the deliberations of the Overview & 
Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) on the matter, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the draft Cultural Strategy for Huntingdonshire be 

approved. 
 

57. SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY   
 

 Further to Minute No. 03/66 and by way of report by the Head of 
Policy and Strategic Services (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) the Cabinet, were acquainted with the contents of a 
draft revised Sustainable Community Strategy for Huntingdonshire 
which sets out arrangements for involving partners and stakeholders, 

2



including the business and voluntary sectors, in the process of 
improving the economic, social and environmental wellbeing of the 
District.   
 
In discussing the six strategic themes within the Strategy, Executive 
Councillors – 
 
• noted revised versions of the elements relating to Children and 

Young People and to the Environment; and 
• requested the inclusion of appropriate references to the 

development of effect transport networks to meet the demands of 
the area, improved recreational facilities for young people, 
improvements in road safety for children and the guided bus 
network.  

 
Having noted the work in progress and that the next stage of the 
strategy’s development would be the refinement of the specific 
objectives and action planning, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

 that the contents of the report be noted and an updated 
version of the Sustainable Community Strategy submitted to 
a future meeting.  

 

58. TREASURY MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE   
 

 A report by the Head of Financial Services was submitted (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book) which reviewed the respective 
levels of performance achieved during the period April to August 2007 
by external fund managers in the matter of the investment of the 
Council’s capital receipts and the decision taken to reduce the 
number of fund managers to one. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the contents of the report be noted. 
 

59. VOLUNTARY SECTOR COMMISSIONING   
 

 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Environmental & 
Community Health Services (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) which outlined a proposal to replace the existing grant 
aid allocation process with a commissioning framework linked to the 
Council’s identified community objectives. 
 
Having recognised the benefits of introducing a system whereby 
service objectives would be determined at the outset and monitored 
throughout the life of the commissioning agreement to ensure that the 
desired outcomes were being realised, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the Council’s existing grant aid allocation be 
replaced a the commissioning approach; and 

 
(b) that the terms of reference for the capital grant aid 

3



budget be amended to relax the eligibility criteria to 
allow a wider range of voluntary and community 
applications to be considered. 

 

60. PROMOTING BETTER HEALTH IN OLDER PEOPLE THROUGH 

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY   
 

 Further to Minute No. 06/59 consideration was given to a report by 
the Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) outlining the 
operational and financial implications of participation by the Council of 
providing enhanced services in the District for older people. 
 
In discussing the development of the Council’s services and the 
potential for a pilot programme of exercise for older people, supported 
by the Luminus Group, Executive Members requested further 
clarification as to the associated budget provision requirements and 
the anticipated cost to the Council whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that, subject to clarification of the Council’s financial 

commitment to support a pilot programme of exercise for older 
people in the sum of £5,400 the recommendations of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) outlined in 
paragraph 3 of the report now submitted be approved. 

 

61. REPRESENTATION ON COMMITTEES/ADVISORY GROUPS   
 

 Following on from Councillor D B Dew’s appointment as Executive 
Councillor for Leisure Centres and having reviewed membership of 
various committees/advisory groups, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that Councillor Dew be appointed to the Ramsey, St Ivo and 
Sawtry Leisure Centre Management Committees to replace 
Councillors Bucknell, Rogers and Hyams respectively. 

 

62. SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP   
 

 The reports of the meetings of the Safety Advisory Group held on 13th 
June and 12th September 2007 were received and noted. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

4



 
CABINET 18 OCTOBER 2007 

 
CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING – 2007/08 

(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 
 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 This report highlights the variations from the Capital Programme 

approved in February 2007 including any member or officer decisions 
already taken in accordance with the Code of Financial Management. 

 
 
2. MONITORING INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Budget approved in February 2007 and subsequent adjustments 

are shown below, together with any forecast variations:- 
 

 2007/08 Capital Expenditure 

 Gross 
Budget 

External 
Contributions 

Net 
Budget 

 £000 £000 £000 

Approved Budget (February 2007) 20,202 4,924 15,278 

Add deferrals from 2006/07 (in addition to £1.5m provision 
included in MTP) 

1,911 1,074 837 

 22,113 5,998 16,115 

Forecast Variations    

Disabled Facilities Grants - Saving -453 87 -540 

Repairs Assistance Grants - Saving -39 0 -39 

Non-reclaimable VAT - Saving -214 0 -214 

Mobile Home Park – Remediation – Saving offset by reduced 
Grant 

-458 -458 0 

Tourist Information Kiosk, St Neots – Contribution from St 
Neots Town Centre Partnership 

22 22 0 

Wireless Working (Benefits and Revenue) – Saving after an 
increase in Government Grant 

26 40 -14 

Automated Forms Processing (Benefits) – Project not now 
proceeding 

-223 -166 -57 

Ramsey Rural Renewal – Contribution from the East of 
England Development Agency 

8 8 0 

Creative Enterprise Centre, St Neots – Further Contributions 
from EEDA and the Government and virement (see para. 2.3 
below) 

691 600 91 

Transportation Projects contributions included in the 
Programme are now expected to be transferred to the County 
Council – Local Transport Plan, Cycle Shelters and Safe 
Cycle Routes 

-243 -243 0 

sub total -883 -110 -773 

Additional Timing Changes (table below) -1,188 -500 -688 

    

Current Forecast 20,042 5,388 14,654 

    

Agenda Item 3

5



Timing changes  
Gross 
Budget 

External 
Contributions 

Net 
Budget 

 £000 £000 £000 

New Public Conveniences -86 0 -86 
St Ives Town Centre Environmental Improvement – Ph 2 14 0 14 
Social Housing Grant -563 0 -563 
St Neots Leisure Centre – Bar/Kitchen/Creche Extension -10 0 -10 
Multi-Functional Devices -17 0 -17 
Corporate EDM -194 0 -194 
Customer First -227 0 -227 
Business Systems -147 0 -147 
Voice and Data Infrastructure -90 0 -90 
Town Centre Developments -61 0 -61 
Huntingdon Marina Improvements -50 0 -50 
Huntingdon Town Centre Developments -176 0 -176 
Heart Of Oxmoor 0 -500 500 
Huntingdon Bus Station -44 0 -44 
St Neots Pedestrian Bridges -537 0 -537 
Forecast Adjustment to Programme for Deferrals -2,188 -500 -1,688 
Less provision for deferral included in MTP 1,000 0 -1,000 
Extra Provision Required  -1,188 -500 -688 

 
2.2 Annex A provides comments about individual schemes. If more 

information on specific schemes is required it can be obtained from the 
relevant Head of Service. 

 
2.3  Having received the tenders for the Creative Enterprise Centre, and 

the promise of extra Grant from the East Of England Development 
Agency and the Government, there was a shortfall of funding on this 
important project. Virement of £91k has been agreed, in accordance 
with the Code of Financial Management, from the saving on Disabled 
Facilities Grants to allow the project to proceed. 

 
 
 REVENUE IMPLICATIONS 2007/08 
 
3.1 The impact of the deferrals and the other variations, described above, 

since the budget was approved in February 2007, reduce the net 
revenue expenditure by £55k in 2007/08 with further reductions in 
future years, as shown below. 

 

 Revenue Impact  2007/ 2008/ 2009/ 2010/ 

 Para. 2008 2009 2010 2011 
  £000 £000 £000 £000 

Deferrals 2006/07 to 2007/08 2.1 -21    
Forecast variation in the total cost of schemes 2.1 -19 -39 -39 -39 
Deferrals 2007/08 to 2008/09 2.1 -15 -15   
      
TOTAL FORECAST VARIATION  -55 -54 -39 -39 

 
 
4 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 It is RECOMMENDED that Cabinet: 

i) Note the monitoring report at Annex A. 
ii) Note the latest variations and their estimated capital and 

revenue impact. 
 

6



 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Capital programme and monitoring working papers. 
Previous Cabinet and Committee reports on capital expenditure. 

 

Contact Officer – Steve Couper   (((( 01480 388103 

7



 

8



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

mçêíÑçäáç W båîáêçåãÉåí C qê~åëéçêí

`~ê m~êâë

QUM `~ê m~êâáåÖ píê~íÉÖó fãéäÉãÉåí~íáçå PNLPLOMMT OULOLOMMU QT PVQ PVQ M
QUM oáîÉêëáÇÉ `~ê m~êâI pí kÉçíë J _~êêáÉêë PMLNLOMMT PMLNLOMMT M OR OR M

båîáêçåãÉåí~ä eÉ~äíÜ

MOLOPRL^ eÉêåÉ oÇI o~ãëÉó pí j~êóë J pqt
oÉéä~ÅÉãí

OULOLOMMT PMLNLOMMU QU PM PM M

TMN tççÇ t~äíçå pÉï~ÖÉ qêÉ~íãÉåí tçêâë PMLPLOMMT PMLNLOMMU QP QO QO M
båîáêçåãÉåí~ä fãéêçîÉãÉåíë

MPLQPNKMRL^ ^êÉ~ gçáåí `çããáííÉÉ pã~ää pÅ~äÉ fãéë
EMTLMUF

PMLNLOMMU UQ UQ M

MPLPVOL^ pã~ää pÅ~äÉ fãéë J aáëíêáÅí táÇÉ EMTLMUF OULOLOMMU TM TM M
MOLMRML^ dêÉ~í tÜóíÉLiáííäÉ tÜóíÉI o~ãëÉó J båî

fãé mÜ O
PMLVLOMMR PMLSLOMMT VN GGGG NOU NOU M

MPLPUPL^ sáää~ÖÉ oÉëáÇÉåíá~ä ^êÉ~ë båîáêçåãÉåí~ä
fãéë

PMLPLOMMU RP RP M

MNLMQVL^ eìåíáåÖÇçå qçïå `ÉåíêÉ J mÜ~ëÉ O PNLPLOMMT PMLULOMMT ON GGGG VM VM M
RO pí fîÉë qçïå `ÉåíêÉ båîáêçåãÉåí~ä

fãéêçîÉãÉåí J mÜ~ëÉ O
PMLNNLOMNM N NR NQ

MOLOQNL_ eÉ~êí çÑ lñãççê OULNLOMMT PMLPLOMMU SN JNRST JNMST RMM
mìÄäáÅ `çåîÉåáÉåÅÉë

MPLPMOL^ kÉï mìÄäáÅ `çåîÉåáÉåÅÉë PNLNOLOMMS OULOLOMMU SM QUV QMP JUS
mìÄäáÅ qê~åëéçêí pìééçêí

MPLQMMKMQL^ _ìë pÜÉäíÉêë J bñíê~ mêçîáëáçå EMTLMUF OULOLOMMU TS TS M
qê~åëéçêí~íáçå

MMLMMPKMQL^ ^ÅÅÉëëáÄáäáíó fãéêçîÉãÉåíëLpáÖåë EMSLMTF OULOLOMMT PMLQLOMMT U GGGG T T M
MPLPSNKMPL^ eìåíáåÖÇçå j~êâÉí qçïå qê~åëéçêí

píê~íÉÖó EMSLMTF
PMLPLOMMT OULOLOMMU QT NMV NMV M

MPLPUVL^ içÅ~ä qê~åëéçêí mä~å EMTLMUF OULOLOMMU UM UM M
MNLNROKMQL^ p~ÑÉ `óÅäÉ oçìíÉë EMSLMTF PMLPLOMMT ONR ONR M

m~ÖÉ N çÑ U

9



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

MPLPVML^ p~ÑÉ `óÅäÉ oçìíÉë EMTLMUF PMLPLOMMU UV UV M
MOLNPOL^ o~áäï~ó pí~íáçåë J fãéêçîÉãÉåíë EMQLMRF OULOLOMMR PMLSLOMMT NON GGGG NR NR M
MPLPRNL^ pí kÉçíë mÉÇÉëíêá~å _êáÇÖÉë PMLPLOMMU OULOLOMMV QT RPT M JRPT
MPLPSOKMOL^ pí fîÉë j~êâÉí qçïå qê~åëéçêí píê~íÉÖó

EMTLMUF
OULOLOMMU SP SP M

MMLMMPKMRL^ ^ÅÅÉëëáÄáäáíó fãéêçîÉãÉåíëLpáÖåë EMTLMUF OULOLOMMU PO PO M
MOLNPOKMNL^ o~áäï~ó pí~íáçåë J fãéêçîÉãÉåíë EMRLMSF PMLPLOMMS PMLSLOMMT SR GGGG NR NR M
MOLNPOKMOL^ o~áäï~ó pí~íáçåë J fãéêçîÉãÉåíë EMSLMTF PMLPLOMMS PMLSLOMMT SR GGGG NS NS M
PSN eìåíáåÖÇçå j~êâÉí qçïå qê~åëéçêí

píê~íÉÖó EMTLMUF
OULOLOMMU TS TS M

SOR eìåíáåÖÇçå _ìë pí~íáçå PNLNOLOMMU TQ PM JQQ
t~íÉêÅçìêëÉë

eÉåÄêççâI pí kÉçíë J oÉí~áåáåÖ t~ää PMLPLOMMQ PMLRLOMMT NSR GGGG M fåëìê~åÅÉ `ç Ü~îÉ ~ÖêÉÉÇ Åä~áã

\ eÉãáåÖÑçêÇ içåÇçå oç~Ç `ìäîÉêí PMLTLOMMT M M M

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW båîáêçåãÉåí C qê~åëéçêí NOQP NMVM JNRP

mçêíÑçäáç W cáå~åÅÉ

^Çãáåáëíê~íáçå

`çããìí~íáçå ^ÇàìëíãÉåí EOMMTLMUF PNLPLOMMU VV VV M
\ s^q kçåJoÉÅä~áã~ÄäÉ RQT PPP JONQ

eçìëáåÖ _ÉåÉÑáíë

SOS eçìëáåÖ _ÉåÉÑáíë J táêÉäÉëë tçêâáåÖ PNLPLOMMS PMLVLOMMT TU RQ QM JNQ oÉîÉåìÉ pÉêîáÅÉë Ü~îÉ ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ vÉ~ê båÇ _áääáåÖ

éêçÅÉëë ~åÇ êÉëìãÉÇ ïçêâ çå íÜÉ jçÄáäÉ tçêâáåÖ

mêçàÉÅíK kçï ïçêâáåÖ íç ÅçãéäÉíÉ ÇÉéäçóãÉåí çÑ

`l`DëEÉçÑ gìäóF íÜÉå fåíÉêîÉåíáçåëEÉçÑ pÉéíÉãÄÉêF

íÜÉå íÜÉ mìëÜ ~åÇ mìää ëçäìíáçåEíÄÇFK

SSU eçìëáåÖ _ÉåÉÑáíë J ^ìíçã~íÉÇ cçêãë
mêçÅÉëëáåÖ

RT M JRT mêçàÉÅí áë ÅìêêÉåíäó çå ÜçäÇK aÉÅáëáçå íç êÉîáÉï íÜáë ~í

ÉåÇ çÑ gìåÉ OMMTK ^ë çÑ MNLMVLMT íÜÉêÉ áë åç éêçëéÉÅí

çÑ êÉëìêêÉÅíáåÖ íÜáë éêçàÉÅí áå íÜÉ ÑçêÉëÉÉ~ÄäÉ ÑìíìêÉK

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW cáå~åÅÉ TRT QTO JOUR

m~ÖÉ O çÑ U

1
0



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

mçêíÑçäáç W eÉ~Çèì~êíÉêë C fåÑçêã~íáçå qÉÅÜåçäçÖó

^Çãáåáëíê~íáçå

TNP mçëí~ä aáëé~íÅÜ ^êê~åÖÉãÉåíë NPN NPN M qÜáë áë ÑìåÇÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ ^ÅÅçããçÇ~íáçå éêçàÉÅíK

pÉé~ê~íÉ êÉéçêíáåÖ êáëâë ÇìéäáÅ~íáçåK pìÖÖÉëí íÜáë áë

êÉéçêíÉÇ ~ë é~êí çÑ íÜÉ ~ÅÅçããçÇ~íáçå éêçàÉÅíK

TNQ jìäíáJcìåÅíáçå~ä aÉîáÅÉë EMTLMUF OT NM JNT cçìê jcaë Ü~îÉ ÄÉÉå éêçÅìêÉÇ Ñçê b~ëíÑáÉäÇ eçìëÉ

ïÜáÅÜ ~êÉ åçï Ñìääó çéÉê~íáçå~ä íç êÉéä~ÅÉ íÜÉ ÉñáëíáåÖ

ÇÉëâíçé éêáåíÉêëK

fåÑçêã~íáçå qÉÅÜåçäçÖó

MPLPMNKMUL^ mÉêëçååÉäLm~óêçää póëíÉã PNLNMLOMMR PMLSLOMMT US NR NR M qÜáë ïáää ëÉÉ ÅçãéäÉíáçå çÑ mÜ~ëÉ N J ÇÉÅáëáçå çå

ÑìíìêÉ çÑ mÜ~ëÉ O çÑ éêçàÉÅí íç ÄÉ í~âÉå áå OMMTJMUK

jqm ÄáÇ ëìÄãáííÉÇ Äó eo Ñçê éÜ~ëÉ O ÑìåÇáåÖ

MPLPMN
KMMNL_

`ìëíçãÉê cáêëí J  mêçÖê~ããÉ táÇÉ PNLPLOMMT PNLNLOMMV VS PPT NNM JOOT `ljq Ü~îÉ ~ééêçîÉÇ ~ êÉJïêáíÉ çÑ íÜÉ `ìëíçãÉê

pÉêîáÅÉ píê~íÉÖó ïÜáÅÜ ã~ó äÉ~Ç íç ÅÜ~åÖÉë áå íÜÉ

íáãÉ ëÅ~äÉë Ñçê íÜáë éêçàÉÅíK

MPLPMN
KNMNL_

`ìëíçãÉê cáêëí J qê~åë~Åíáçå aÉäáîÉêó PNLPLOMMT PMLNLOMMV VR R R M hÉó Ç~íÉ O Z êÉäÉ~ëÉ O áåíç Å~ää ÅÉåíêÉ hÉó Ç~íÉ P Z

êÉäÉ~ëÉ P áåíç íÜÉ Å~ää ÅÉåíêÉ `Ü~åÖÉë êÉÑäÉÅí íÜÉ

ÅÜ~åÖÉÇ éêáçêáíó ÇìÉ íç íÜÉ áãéäÉãÉåí~íáçå çÑ ~

`ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉ `ÉåíêÉ áå íÜÉ åÉï en ÄìáäÇáåÖK

OMMSLT éêçàÉÅíë ìåÇÉêï~ó íç ÇÉäáîÉê åÉï ëÉêîáÅÉë íç

íÜÉ `çìåÅáäK

MPLPMNKNRL^ `óÅäáÅ~ä oÉîáÉï çÑ _ìëáåÉëë póëíÉãë
EMSLMTF

PNLPLOMMT GGGG NM NM M mêçàÉÅí ÅçãéäÉíÉ

MPLPMNKNSL^ `óÅäáÅ~ä oÉîáÉï çÑ _ìëáåÉëë póëíÉãë
EMTLMUF

PNLPLOMMU NRT NM JNQT _ìÇÖÉí áë ëéäáí ~Åêçëë î~êáçìë ëóëíÉãë ~ë ïÉää ~ë

êÉîáÉï éáÉÅÉ çÑ ïçêâ ÅçåÇáÅíÉÇ Äó _^ë J líÜÉê Ç~íÉë

íÜÉêÉÑçêÉ ÇáÑÑáÅìäí íç áåÅäìÇÉK  _ìÇÖÉí áë Ñìääó ~ääçÅ~íÉÇ

Ñçê íÜáë óÉ~ê ~åÇ ïáää ÄÉ ëéÉåí ~ë éÉê ä~íÉëí jqm

éêçÑáäÉëK

MPLPTRKMNL^ aÉëâíçé o~íáçå~äáë~íáçå EMTLMUF PNLPLOMMT NMU NMU M mêçàÉÅí qÉ~ã áë ÅçåëáÇÉêáåÖ ïÜÉíÜÉê íÜÉ ÄÉëí ìëÉ çÑ

íÜÉ ÅìêêÉåí óÉ~ê>ë ÑìåÇáåÖ ïçìäÇ ÄÉ íç éìêÅÜ~ëÉ íÜÉ

m~ÖÉ P çÑ U

1
1



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

jáÅêçëçÑí båíÉêéêáëÉ ^ÖêÉÉãÉåí ïÜáÅÜ ïáää íÜÉå ~ääçï

íÜÉ ãçêÉ ÉÑÑáÅáÉåí êçää çìí çÑ ÑìíìêÉ çéÉê~íáåÖ ëóëíÉãë

QVQ sçáÅÉ ~åÇ a~í~ fåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ PNLPLOMMT PNLNOLOMMV NQP NUU VU JVM aÉä~óë áå íÜÉ ~ÅÅçããçÇ~íáçå éêçàÉÅí Ü~îÉ ãÉ~åí

íÜ~í íÜÉ éáäçí éêçàÉÅí ïáää ÄÉ ëäáééÉÇK b~ëíÑáÉäÇ eçìëÉ

ÇìÉ Ñçê ÅçãéäÉíáçå áå ä~íÉ pÉéíÉãÄÉêK ^å jqm ÄáÇ Ñçê

ãçêÉ ÑìåÇáåÖ ~åÇ êÉéÜ~ëáåÖ çÑ ÉñáëíáåÖ ÄìÇÖÉí Ü~ë

ÄÉÉå ÇÉîÉäçéÉÇ

QVR `çêéçê~íÉ bäÉÅíêçåáÅ açÅìãÉåí
j~å~ÖÉãÉåí póëíÉã

PNLPLOMMU PNLPLOMMV RO PUO NUU JNVQ oÉéçêí ëìÄãáííÉÇ íç en mêçÖê~ããÉ _ç~êÇ ÇÉí~áäáåÖ

ëÅÜÉÇìäÉ Ñçê åÉñí íïç óÉ~êëKtçêâ ÅçããÉåÅÉÇ áå

iÉÖ~ä ~åÇ båîK eÉ~äíÜK réÖê~ÇÉ íç QKSå éä~ååÉÇ áå

åÉñí ÑÉï ãçåíÜëK oÉéÜ~ëÉÇ jqm ÄáÇ ëìÄãáííÉÇ íç

ÇÉÑÉê ?NVQâ áåíç åÉñí óÉ~ê

MPLPMN
KOMNL_

`ìëíçãÉê cáêëí J mÉçéäÉ ~åÇ c~ÅáäáíáÉë PNLPLOMMT RLNOLOMMS JNS GGGG UP UP M

MPLPMN
KPMNL_

`ìëíçãÉê cáêëí J qÉÅÜåáÅ~ä fåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ PNLPLOMMT PNLPLOMMU RO NQT NQT M qÜÉ éêçÖê~ããÉ ã~å~ÖÉê áë êÉîáÉïáåÖ íÜÉ ÄìÇÖÉí Ñçê

íÜáë éêçàÉÅí

léÉê~íáçåë _ìëáåÉëë póëíÉã PNLPLOMMT OULNNLOMMT PQ TQ TQ M j~áå a~í~ ãáÖê~íáçå ïçêâ ÅçãéäÉíÉ ~åÇ ëÉí ìé áå

qbpq ÉåîáêçåãÉåíK _ÉëéçâÉ ïçêâ íç ÅçãéäÉíÉ

mrapEmêçéÉêíó rëÉê aÉÑáåÉÇ pÅêÉÉåF Ñ~Åáäáíó åçï

ÅçãéäÉíÉK `^mp ïáää åÉÉÇ íç Å~êêó çìí ëçãÉ Ç~í~

ãáÖê~íáçå Ñçê mrapEÅçëíë ëíáää íç ÄÉ áÇÉåíáÑáÉÇFK

MPLPMNKNRL^ råáÑçêã NN NN M `ìêêÉåí bëí~íÉë j~å~ÖÉãÉåí jçÇìäÉ áåëí~ää~íáçå áë

çå ÅçìêëÉK píêÉÉí å~ãáåÖ ~åÇ åìãÄÉêáåÖ éêçàÉÅí íç

ÄÉ ëí~êíÉÇ

TPP cäÉñáÄäÉ tçêâáåÖ E_êç~ÇÄ~åÇ Ñçê
jÉãÄÉêëF

PNLNOLOMMT OR OR M píê~íÉÖó ïçêâ ÅçãéäÉíÉÇK  `ljq í~âáåÖ Ñçêï~êÇK

pÉé~ê~íÉ áãéäÉãÉåí~íáçå éêçàÉÅíë íç ÄÉ ëÉí ìé J fja

êÉëéçåëáÄäÉ Ñçê êÉãçíÉ ~ÅÅÉëë íÉÅÜåçäçÖó ~åÇ ãçÄáäÉ

ïçêâáåÖK

lÑÑáÅÉ ^ÅÅçããçÇ~íáçå

MPLPMML^ m~íÜÑáåÇÉê eçìëÉ fãéë ~åÇ låÉ píçé
pÜçé

PNLPLOMMS NQLQLOMNM ONM RSRU RSRU M

m~ÖÉ Q çÑ U

1
2



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW eÉ~Çèì~êíÉêë C fåÑçêã~íáçå qÉÅÜåçäçÖó TPRU SSUP JSTR

mçêíÑçäáç W eçìëáåÖ C mìÄäáÅ eÉ~äíÜ

`çããìåáíó fåáíá~íáîÉë

MPLQOPKMOL^ `çããìåáíó fåÑçêã~íáçå mêçàÉÅí EMTLMUF NN NN M
`êáãÉ oÉÇìÅíáçå

MPLPUTL^ `êáãÉ ~åÇ aáëçêÇÉê J iáÖÜíáåÖ
fãéêçîÉãÉåíë EMTLMUF

OQ OQ M

eçìëáåÖ pìééçêí

MPLPMVKMNL^ aáë~ÄäÉÇ c~ÅáäáíáÉë dê~åíë EMTLMUF PNLPLOMMU VNU PTU JRQM
MPLPUNKMNL^ eçìëáåÖ oÉé~áê ^ëëáëí~åÅÉ EMTLMUF PNLPLOMMU OPV OMM JPV
QQP `çããçå eçìëáåÖ oÉÖáëíÉê PMLPLOMMS QR QR M

pçÅá~ä eçìëáåÖ dê~åí E`çåíáåÖÉåÅóF
EMTLMUF

PNLPLOMMU NVRU NPVR JRSP

jçÄáäÉ eçãÉ m~êâ J oÉãÉÇá~íáçå PMLULOMMT PMLSLOMMT JU JOON JOON M
\ aÉÅÉåí eçãÉë fåëìä~íáçå dê~åíë M M M

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW eçìëáåÖ C mìÄäáÅ eÉ~äíÜ OVTQ NUPO JNNQO

mçêíÑçäáç W iÉáëìêÉ

iÉáëìêÉ bîÉåíë ~åÇ c~ÅáäáíáÉë

MMLVVVKMQ içÅ~ä iÉáëìêÉ mêçàÉÅí dê~åíë EMSLMTF PNLPLOMMT M
MOLMRUL^ dê~ÑÜ~ã t~íÉê `ÉåíêÉ m~êíåÉêëÜáé

`çåíêáÄìíáçå
PNLPLOMMR OM OM M

MMLMVVKMR içÅ~ä iÉáëìêÉ mêçàÉÅí dê~åíë EMTLMUF PNLPLOMMU NNT NNT M
QQS cççíÄ~ää fãéêçîÉãÉåíë J pí fîÉë PMLULOMMU JQ JQ M cççíÄ~ää cçìåÇ~íáçå ÄáÇ åçï ëìÄãáííÉÇ

m~êâë ~åÇ léÉå pé~ÅÉë

MNLNMTL^ s~êáçìë m~êâë J páÖåë PMLNOLOMMP PNLPLOMMU OON V V M lêÇÉê éä~ÅÉÇK  c~ÄêáÅ~íáçå ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ ~åÇ Ö~äîáåáëÉÇI

~ï~áíáåÖ é~áåíáåÖK

MNLNONL^ máäçí iáåÉ~ê m~êâ aÉîÉäçéãÉåí PMLNNLOMMP PMLQLOMMS NOS GGGG OS OS M
MPLPSVKMQL^ mä~ó bèìáéãÉåí EMSLMTF PNLPLOMMT PNLPLOMMT M NN NN M

m~ÖÉ R çÑ U

1
3



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

MPLPSVKMRL^ mä~ó bèìáéãÉåí EMTLMUF PNLPLOMMU TP TP M
MOLMMQKMPL_ vçìåÖ mÉçéäÉDë ^Åíáîáíó m~êâë EMRLMSF PNLPLOMMS PNLPLOMMT RO NT NT M pÅÜÉãÉë ÇÉéÉåÇÉåí çå é~êíåÉêëÜáé ÑìåÇáåÖK

MOLMMQKMQL_ vçìåÖ mÉçéäÉDë ^Åíáîáíó m~êâë EMSLMTF PNLPLOMMT PNLPLOMMT M RM RM M
QQS cççíÄ~ää fãéêçîÉãÉåíë J pí kÉçíë PNLPLOMMT NVLNMLOMMT OU NSV NSV M mêçàÉÅí ëäáÖÜíäó çîÉê ëÅÜÉÇìäÉ ÇìÉ íç ÑáêÉ Ç~ã~ÖÉ ~åÇ

áåÅäÉãÉåí ïÉ~íÜÉê áå íÜÉ ã~áåI Äìí ä~íÉëí ÅçãéäÉíáçå

Ç~íÉ áë NV lÅíçÄÉê OMMTK

oÉÅêÉ~íáçå `ÉåíêÉë

MOLOSOL_ p~ïíêó J cáíåÉëë píìÇáç NLQLOMMR PMLSLOMMS SR GGGG PS PS M pÅÜÉãÉ ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ gìäó OMMS

MMLMOOL^ ``qs J fãéêçîÉãÉåíë ~í iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉë PNLTLOMMR PNLPLOMMU NPV PR PR M `çãéäÉíáçå çÑ ëéÉåÇáåÖ çÑ êÉã~áåáåÖ ÄìÇÖÉí Äó

j~êÅÜ OMMU

MPLPPPL^ pí kÉçíë iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉ J `êÉÅÜÉ C
háíÅÜÉåë

PMLNNLOMMP PNLPLOMNM PPM NM M JNM mÉêã~åÉåí Å~êêó Ñçêï~êÇ ìåíáä äçåÖ íÉêã éä~åë Ñçê

ÅÉåíêÉLÅ~ãéìë ~êÉ ÅçãéäÉíÉ

MPLPMNKNNL^ iÉáëìêÉ póëíÉã aÉîÉäçéãÉåí PNLPLOMMR PNLPLOMMU NRS NS NS M pã~ää ~ãçìåí çÑ êÉëáÇì~ä ÄìÇÖÉí Å~êêáÉÇ Ñçêï~êÇ Ñêçã

éêÉîáçìë óÉ~êë

MNLNPRKMNL^ iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉë J aáë~ÄäÉÇ c~ÅáäáíáÉë
EMPLMQF

PNLPLOMMQ PNLPLOMMU OMU R R M

MOLNPQKMPL_ iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉë J cìíìêÉ j~áåíÉå~åÅÉ
EMSLMTF

PNLPLOMMT PM PM M

MOLNPQKMQL_ iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉë J cìíìêÉ j~áåíÉå~åÅÉ
EMTLMUF

PNLPLOMMU PNLPLOMMU M NQUU NQUU M oÉäÉ~ëÉ êÉèìÉëíë íç êÉ~ÅÜ `~ÄáåÉí áå kçîÉãÄÉêK

^äêÉ~Çó êÉäÉ~ëÉÇ NMMâ ei` ^ëíêç ~åÇ RMMâ pí kÉçíë

éççäK

MPLPPSL^ eìåíáåÖÇçå iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉ J fãéêÉëëáçåë
bñé~åëáçå

PNLPLOMMS PNLRLOMMU NNP NMOP NMOP M `ìêêÉåíäó ~í ÇÉëáÖå ëí~ÖÉ

TPT eìåíáåÖÇçå iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉ J båÉêÖó
p~îáåÖ

PNLPLOMMU TN TN M

pí fîç iÉáëìêÉ `ÉåíêÉ J oáÑäÉ o~åÖÉ PNLNOLOMNM RNP RNP M `~êêáÉÇ Ñçêï~êÇ éÉåÇáåÖ äÉáëìêÉ êÉîáÉï

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW iÉáëìêÉ PTNR PTMR JNM

mçêíÑçäáç W léÉê~íáçåë

léÉê~íáçåë pÉêîáÅÉë

MOLNVOKMRL_ sÉÜáÅäÉë cäÉÉí oÉéä~ÅÉãÉåí EMTLMUF OON OON M

m~ÖÉ S çÑ U

1
4



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW léÉê~íáçåë OON OON M

mçêíÑçäáç W mä~ååáåÖ píê~íÉÖó

mä~ååáåÖ mçäáÅó ~åÇ `çåëÉêî~íáçå

MOLOOQL^ qçïå `ÉåíêÉ aÉîÉäçéãÉåíë OULPLOMMT PMLSLOMMU SR SN M JSN
MPLPRUKMOL^ oìê~ä oÉåÉï~ä kb eìåíë J mìãé mêáãáåÖ

EMSLMTF
PMLPLOMMT PMLPLOMMU RO OV OV M

MPLPRUKMPL^ oìê~ä oÉåÉï~ä kb eìåíë J mìãé mêáãáåÖ
EMTLMUF

PMLPLOMMU OS OS M

MNLMTTL^ eìåí qçïå `Éåí aÉî J mä~ååáåÖ aÉî
fëëìÉë

PMLPLOMMT PMLSLOMMU SR NUV NP JNTS

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW mä~ååáåÖ píê~íÉÖó PMR SU JOPT

mçêíÑçäáç W oÉëçìêÅÉë C mçäáÅó

bÅçåçãáÅ aÉîÉäçéãÉåí

MPPSR^ eìåíáåÖÇçå _ç~íó~êÇ fãéêçîÉãÉåíë OULOLOMMQ SR NR JRM
SQP l~â qêÉÉ eÉ~äíÜ `ÉåíêÉ lñãççê

eìåíáåÖÇçå
PMLPLOMMS OULTLOMMS NT GGGG PN PN M

SRT `êÉ~íáîÉ fåÇìëíêáÉë `ÉåíêÉI pí kÉçíë PMLPLOMMU NLVLOMMU OO NMP NMP M fåáíá~ä ~êÅÜáíÉÅíë ÇÉëáÖå Å~ãÉ áå ëìÄëí~åíá~ääó çîÉê

ÄìÇÖÉíK  qÜÉ ëÅÜÉãÉ ï~ë êÉïçêâÉÇ ~åÇ ~ÇÇáíáçå~ä

ÑìåÇáåÖ ëÉÅìêÉÇ íç ÉåëìêÉ íÜÉ áåíÉÖêáíó çÑ íÜÉ ëÅÜÉãÉ

ï~ë åçí ÅçãéêçãáëÉÇK  qÜáë éêçÅÉëë áåÅìêêÉÇ ~ íáãÉ

ÇÉä~ó áå äÉííáåÖ íÜÉ Åçåíê~ÅíK

\ pí kÉçíë qçìêáëí fåÑçêã~íáçå háçëâ PMLVLOMMT M M M mêçàÉÅí áå áãéäÉãÉåí~íáçå éÜ~ëÉK  ?OOKRâ áë ÉñíÉêå~ä

ÑìåÇáåÖ Ñêçã bba^K

MOOPV_ kÉï fåÇìëíêá~ä råáíë OULOLOMMQ OULOLOMMV OSN OVQ OVQ M
fåÑçêã~íáçå qÉÅÜåçäçÖó

MPPMNKMQ^ i~åÇ `Ü~êÖÉë ^ééäáÅ~íáçå oÉîáÉï EMPLMQF PNLPLOMMQ NOLTLOMMT NTN U U M tÉåí äáîÉ çå OQLMRLMTK båÅçìåíÉêáåÖ çÅÅ~ëáçå~ä

t^o êÉä~íÉÇ Ç~í~ áëëìÉK rëì~ääó èìáÅâäó ÅçêêÉÅíÉÇK

qïç âÉó áëëìÉë çìíëí~åÇáåÖI kifp EïÜáÅÜ áë íç ÄÉ

ÉëÅ~ä~íÉÇ íÜêçìÖÜ íÜÉ qi` ìëÉê ÖêçìéF ~åÇ `çìåíó

m~ÖÉ T çÑ U

1
5



jqm J `^mfq^i p`ebjbp jlkfqlofkd obmloq

^ÅíáîÉ pÅÜÉãÉë    OMMTLMU oÉéçêí a~íÉW    V lÅíçÄÉê OMMT      a~í~ mÉêáçÇW    PMLMVLOMMT

`ljmibqflk

^ééêçîÉÇ cçêÉÅ~ëí
L^Åíì~ä

s~êá~íáçå
EtÉÉâëF

kbq bumbkafqrob >MMMDë

^ééêçîÉÇ
Ñçê vÉ~ê

vÉ~ê båÇ
cçêÉÅ~ëí

mêçàÉÅíÉÇ
s~êá~åÅÉ

`ljjbkqp

pÉ~êÅÜ mêçÅÉëë áãéêçîÉãÉåíK

QRM mÜçíçÅçéáÉêë oÉéä~ÅÉãÉåí PNLPLOMMS NM NM M

qçí~ä Ñçê éçêíÑçäáçW oÉëçìêÅÉë C mçäáÅó RNN QSN JRM

qçí~ä Ñçê ~ää mçêíÑçäáçëW NTMUQ NQRPO JORRO

m~ÖÉ U çÑ U

1
6



AGENDA ITEM No : 
 

CABINET 18 October 2007 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL MONITORING – REVENUE BUDGET 
(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
 

1. 2007/08 Budget – As at September 2007 
 
1.1 Cabinet received a report on the latest position of the 2007/08 revenue 

budget at its meeting on 19 July which, at that early stage of the year 
only identified one saving.  This report provides the latest forecast.   

 
1.2 It is now expected that the outturn will be £1,314k less than the budget 

resulting in £251k rather than £1,565k having to be funded from 
general revenue reserves, thus increasing the Council’s financial 
flexibility in future years. The main variations are summarised in Annex 
A and the following paragraph highlights the main issues.  

 
2 Variations 
 
2.1 LABGI. In September 2007 the Government notified the Council of an 

additional grant of £400k which relates to 2005/06 and 2006/07.  The 
External Auditor required the 2006/07 accounts to be adjusted to 
include this income.  However, from a budgetary control viewpoint, it is 
being included as additional income in this year.  The Government has 
not yet announced the grant entitlement for 2007/08. 

 
2.2 Deferred schemes. The adjustments include £480k on projects which 

will not now be spent in the current year and will need to be carried 
forward to next year creating a temporary cash flow benefit. 

 
2.3 Planned savings not achieved. There are 3 schemes where the 

anticipated savings will not be found in the current year.  The impact is 
to increase spending by £103k. 

 
2.4 Savings to be found.  The budget assumed £136k of general savings 

which remained to be identified and this is shown in Annex A as 
offsetting the identified variations.  These savings generally relate to 
2007/08 only.  

 
2.5 Pathfinder House maintenance. The budget for Pathfinder House 

includes a sum for maintenance of £122k of which only £4k has been 
spent to date. The need for the whole of this budget in the current year 
is being reviewed. 

 
2.6 Contingencies.  
 

a) It has been assumed that the general contingency of £140k will not 
be spent.  

b) The budget assumed that £153k of additional employee costs will 
be charged to capital.  This saving to revenue has been found and 
in addition, £60k will be charged to capital. 

Agenda Item 4

17



c) Turnover allowance. There is built-in assumption in the budget that 
there will be savings of £414k due to staff vacancies, appointment 
of new staff and performance pay. It is too early to know if the 
whole of this saving will be found, but it is assumed that it will be.  

 
3.         Amounts collected and debts written off 
 
3.1 The report as at 21 September 2007 is shown in Annex B 

 
 
4 Recommendation 
 
4.1 It is recommended that the Cabinet note the spending variations. 
 
 
 
 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
Source Documents: 
1. Cabinet and Council Reports 
2. Budgetary control files. 
 
Contact Officers: Eleanor Smith, Accountancy Manager  (01480 388157) 

Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services  (01480 388103) 
 

18



Annex A 
 

 

REVENUE Expenditure Income Recharge to  Net 

    capital expenditure 

  £000 £000 £000 £000 

       

Approved budget 64,110 -43,611 -965 19,534 

Delayed projects brought forward from 2006/07 564     564 

  64,674 -43,611 -965 20,098 

Less benefits reimbursed by Government -26,853 26,853   0 

Adjusted total 37,821 -16,758 -965 20,098 

       

Items previously reported - housing benefits grant   -60   -60 

  37,821 -16,818 -965 20,038 

Variations      

Recharge to capital (net of assumed increase)   -60   

       

LABGI for 2005/6 and 2006/7  -400    

Investment income  -150    

Leisure centres - increased net income   -100    

Planning delivery grant and assumed use of 217 -217    

Land charges - reduced income offset by reduced costs -17 100    

Licence fees - additional income -33     

Concessionary fares - additional costs relating to 2006/07 19     

Internal drainage precepts -22     

Car parks - reduced income and extra employee costs 33 45    

Offices - reduction in NNDR -61     

Refuse collection - saving on vehicle maintenance -77     

Public Conveniences - reduced maintenance and APC costs -27     

Markets - consultant costs  16     

Markets - reduced income from cancelled market   8    

Street cleaning - extra staff costs 15     

Homelessness - grant  -42    

Deferred expenditure to 2008/09      

   Land Development Framework enquiry -160     

   Smokefree legislation costs -20     

   Schemes to be funded from PDG  -300     

Savings not achieved      

   Rescheduling of refuse/recycling collection 28     

   Car parking strategy 50     

   Replacement of St Ivo shooting range 25     

Other variations  -120     

       

General contingency -140     

Savings contingency 136     

  -438 -748 -60 -1,254 

       

Forecast net spending 37,383 -17,574 -1,025 18,784 

       

total variations -438 -816 -60 -1,314 

       

  -1.2% -4.8%  -6.5% 

          

19



 

 Funding       

 Government support  -11,649 

 Collection fund adjustment  -7 

 Council tax   -6,313 

 Delayed projects reserve  -564 

     -18,533 

 Deficit Funded from General Reserve -251 

 

CONTINGENCIES Budget Estimated  Variations  

INCLUDED IN   outturn included in   

THE BUDGET    this report  

        

  £000 £000 £000  

        

General contingencies 140 0 -140 This is included as a forecast saving 
 

     

Turnover -414 -414 0 It is too early in the year to know whether or not the 
whole of this contingency will be met. For the time 
being it is assumed that it will be 

        

Additional savings -136 0 136 This has been set-off against the savings shown above 

        

Pathfinder House 
repairs 

122 122 0 Whilst it is expected that not all of this budget will be 
spent, none has been declared as a saving at this 
stage 

        

Employee costs 
recharged to capital 

-153 -213 -60 The transfer of costs to capital has been exceeded 

  -441 -505 -64 
 

        
 

20



 
ANNEX B 

 
AMOUNTS COLLECTED AND DEBTS WRITTEN OFF  
 
 

April to 21 September 2007 

Amounts written off 

 

Collected up to   
£4k 

over 
£4k 

TOTAL 

Type of Debt £000 £000 £000 £000 

Council Tax  40,451 65.8 0.0 65.8 

NNDR 29,680 30.5 70.2 100.7 

Sundry Debtors 3,060 24.8 0.0 24.8 

Excess Charges 68 2.4 0.0 2.4 

 
 
Collected 
The total amount of payments received, less customer refunds and transfers 
to other debts. 
 
Amounts written off 
Whilst these amounts have been written-off in this financial year, much of the 
original debt would have been raised in previous financial years. 
 
Authority to write off debts 
The Head of Revenue Services is authorised to write-off debts of up to £4,000, 
or more after consultation with the Executive Councillor for Finance, if she is 
satisfied that the debts are irrecoverable or cannot be recovered without 
incurring disproportionate costs. The Head of Financial Services deputises in 
her absence. 

 

 

21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
(SERVICE SUPPORT) 

9TH OCTOBER 2007 

CABINET 18TH OCTOBER 2007 

 
 

CAR PARKING STRATEGY – DRAFT ACTION PLAN 
(Report by Head of Planning Services) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to update Members on progress with 

regard to the development of the Car Parking Strategy Action Plan. 
This includes the suggestions and recommendations made by both 
the Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) and Cabinet during 
their formal consideration of the draft Car Parking Strategy in March 
2007. 

 
1.2 This report also presents a suggested draft Action Plan for formal 

consideration, which is based on the work of the cross-party Car 
Parking Working Group which was tasked with that work following the 
recommendation of Cabinet at their meeting on 13th March 2007. 

 

2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Members will recall that the current Huntingdonshire Car Parking 

Strategy covers the period 2005-2016, and was approved by Cabinet 
in October 2004 with revised charges introduced in June 2005. 

 
2.2 This current review has been undertaken in order to address the need 

for up-to-date evidence, including that required for the development of 
the Local Development Framework. This also includes information on 
the parking needs of our Market Towns, to consider emerging 
development options including retail provision, as well as the 
increasing provision of residential development within our town 
centres and the consequential impact on the usage of public car 
parks. 

 
2.3 Members have previously noted the work of our Consultants, Steer 

Davies Gleave (SDG), in developing a Car Parking Strategy for our 
Market Towns and generally supported the strategic approaches and 
recommendations that they have made in order to manage future 
parking needs. These have also included a profile of the current 
issues for each of the market towns and a series of recommendations 
for each one. It is these that have been taken forward by the Member 
Car Parking Working Group and developed into the draft Car Parking 
Strategy Action Plan now included at Annex A. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

23



3. DRAFT CAR PARKING STRATEGY ACTION PLAN  
 
3.1 The Member Car Parking Working Party has met on four occasions 

between April and August to take forward the recommendations of 
Cabinet. The Working Party also undertook a series of site 
inspections of all town based car parks, including those outside the 
control of the Council as well as acquainting themselves with on-street 
parking issues in key locations. 

 
3.2 In developing the draft Car Parking Strategy Action Plan, all Members 

of the Working Party completed a questionnaire outlining their thinking 
in respect of the emerging themes and the results of this exercise are 
available as background papers to this work. 

 
3.3 In making the recommendations for the draft Car Parking Strategy 

Action Plan, the Working Party have debated the advice of SDG and 
understood the obvious stated desire within parts of the community to 
‘build’ more parking to meet demand, whilst balancing that with a 
need to facilitate the more effective usage of parking and a more 
balanced, demand management approach. 

 
3.4 The Working Party has also recognised the need to provide 

enhanced accessibility to the town centres in order to encourage 
shoppers, to provide suitably located parking for those working in the 
town centres and to generally provide parking in appropriate locations 
within each town to support the overall growth in economic activity. It 
has also been recognised that parking provision impacts on different 
people in different ways across a broad spectrum of the population. 
Therefore the challenge of the Action Plan has been to recommend a 
programme that recognises the variations within each town and to 
ensure a degree of equality relating to overall accessibility within 
each one. 

 
3.5 The Action Plan also outlines the Key issues that the Working Party 

felt were of particular merit and these have been developed and taken 
forward in a series of short, medium and long-term actions for 
consideration. It is recommended that all those listed as short-term 
measures should be delivered over the life of the Action Plan (2008-
2011) and that significant progress should be made on those listed as 
medium-term. In terms of the longer-term measures, it is considered 
that these are likely to emerge as part of a future, updated Action Plan 
but that reference should continue to be made to these and to 
progress these as necessary. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The Working Party has also debated the financial impact of the 

recommended revisions, particularly in relation to the charging regime 
currently in place, any introduction of a new 3-year pricing policy and 
the introduction of long-stay parking charges in Huntingdon. This 
included detailed debate around the appropriate level of car parking 

24



fees to be applied, inflationary increases to parking charges and the 
SDG recommendation of considering the level of charging in relation 
to other forms of access such as public transport costs. 

 
4.2 Annex B contains a detailed projected summary of car park income 

and expenditure for the period 2008/09 based on four different 
charging options, together with details of the original budget for 
2007/08 and the actual figures for 2006/07. Of the four options listed, 
Option 1 gives the financial analysis for the current regime already in 
place, Option 2 lists the effects of applying an inflationary price 
increase, Option 3 shows the effect of beginning to scale charges in 
line with that recommended by SDG with Option 4 listing a more 
radical upward increase in charges. The Working Party has concluded 
that Option 3 is the scenario that should be recommended for 
approval. 

 
4.3 Annex B, Pages 1 & 2, lists the car parking fee scenario outlined in 

4.2 above. Members will note that the Working Party is recommending 
that the Column 3, inc. VAT figures, are those that should be adopted 
following the introduction of a new charging regime during 2008. 
Option 1, inc. VAT figures, are the charging levels currently in place.  

 
 In terms of Season ticket charges shown on Page 2, it should be 

noted that the only reduction to the figures listed in Column 3, inc. 
VAT, would be a 25% reduction in charging levels should Members be 
minded to introduce a Green Low Emission vehicle rate as outlined in 
the draft Action Plan. 

 
4.4 Members will also note that the financial analysis in Annex B, Pages 3 

to 6 inclusive, also includes potential charging scenarios for long-stay 
car parks in Huntingdon and St. Neots where parking is currently free 
of charge. The scenarios are based on the assumption that if such 
charges were to be introduced, this would be at a rate of £1.50/day. 
The Working Party has debated this issue in terms of the parking 
needs in both Huntingdon & St. Neots and also the financial impact 
with or without the introduction of charges. As will be noted in the 
Action Plan, it has been concluded that due to the particular pressures 
on parking demand in Huntingdon, that the Working Party is 
recommending that charges be introduced at both Riverside and 
Bridge Place at a rate of £1.50/day.  

 
 The Action Plan notes a particular issue in Huntingdon and the 

problems of rail commuter parking and its impact on the town centre 
provision. It is considered that a targeted time related charge, possibly 
to the same level of that at the rail station car parks for those parking 
over a period of approx. 9 hours, presently £4.80 per day, may 
discourage rail commuters from parking within the town centre car 
parks without any undue effect on town centre shopper or employee 
needs. 

25



 In St. Neots, it is recommended that Riverside should remain free of 
charge and that charging at Cambridge Street should continue to be 
subject to review pending other issues, such as future expansion. 

 
4.5 The current MTP commitments relating to additional car parking 

provision will need to be amended and realigned as an outcome of the 
adoption of the Car Parking Strategy Action Plan. 

 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 
5.1 Subject to Member comments on the draft Car Parking Strategy 

Action Plan, it is proposed that this be subject to public consultation 
during October/November 2007 with the results of that exercise being 
reported back to Cabinet during December 2007 for final approval. 
While this timescale is relatively short, it is planned that we will be 
able to consult with relevant Town and Parish Council’s in order to 
obtain their formal feedback. Additionally it is planned to hold public 
exhibitions in each of the market towns in order to present the 
proposals contained in the draft Action Plan. 

 
5.2 Subject to any final approval of the draft Action Plan in December 

2007, it would then be necessary to amend the current Off-Street 
Parking Places Order 2005 to reflect the changes approved by 
Cabinet in terms of a revised charging regime, car park designations 
and to implement changes on the ground including signing, ticket 
machine upgrading etc. Again this timescale is relatively short given 
the legal process that has to be followed and public notice period that 
has to be given but it is planned that we would aim to introduce 
changes from 1st April 2008. 

 
5. RECOMMENDATION 

 
5.1 It is recommended that; 
 
 (i) the draft Action Plan is formally approved for public consultation 

and; 
 
 (ii) the financial analysis is noted and that the charging scenarios 

outlined within Option 3, is taken forward for further development 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
Huntingdonshire Car Parking Strategy 2005-2016 
SDG Draft Final Report  - March 2007 
Members Car Parking Working Group Minutes 
Members Questionnaire – Car Parking Working Group 
 
Contact 
Officer: 

Stuart Bell – Transport Team Leader 

 (((( 01480 388387 
 

26



 1 

 

 ANNEX A 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE CAR PARKING STRATEGY 2007 

 

DRAFT ACTION PLAN – v.3 2008-2011 

 

2
7



 2 

INTRODUCTION 

 
The current District Council Car Parking Strategy (2004-2016) was approved by Cabinet in October 2004. 
 
Emerging from that approval was the amendment of the required control orders to cover District-Wide off-street parking in 2005. Changes to 
the terms, conditions, charging and operating regimes relating to the use of the car parking stock were introduced from April 2005 onwards. 
 
The strategy covers a range of issues with respect to car parking and not just off-street arrangements. It also covers issues such as parking 
standards relating to development and the forecast of likely delivery of private sector development including additional parking capacity. 
 
Since that time, new Planning Policy Statements require parking standards to be reviewed which, taken with other Centre Vision projects and 
statements such as Town Centre Action Plans, made a review of our current Strategy an imperative. This particularly relates to the delay of 
development related parking provision, particularly within town centres. Review of development related parking standards continues to be part 
of the on-going Local Development Framework process.  Consultants Steer Davies Gleave were appointed to undertake this review in May 
2006.  
 
BACKGROUND 

 
The need for a review was dictated by a number of key issues;  
 

• The shift towards the encouragement of additional residential development within town centres generally associated with reduced on-
site parking provision. While town centres tend to provide more sustainable forms of living, including a reduced need to travel and the 
potential to make alternative transport choices, they are also areas where standards of parking provision are lower and this can create a 
higher demand for parking on-street or within public car parks 

 

• The timing of a new strategy to coincide with the production of a spatial plan for Huntingdonshire to 2021 and beyond as part of the 
Local Development Framework 

 

• The delay in the delivery of new retail development particularly in Huntingdon has resulted in the failure to deliver any major additional 
car parking capacity. Due to pressures on finding suitable land for car parking and the high associated land values for all types of 
acquisition, it is likely to that the Council will continue to have to explore this type of relationship/partnership with development 
opportunities 

 

• To ensure that the balance between the numbers and location of short stay and long stay parking spaces is optimised for the benefit of  
the economy of the town centres in the future  

  

2
8



 3 

• The need to consider the potential for the early delivery of additional long-stay parking in Huntingdon in view of the negative public 
reaction to the proposals at Riverside Park 

 

• Continued pressures on town centres associated with rail commuter parking. This is particularly relevant in Huntingdon where there is a 
clear trend for commuters to utilise free or cheaper town centre parking rather than rail station car parks. In St. Neots, parking also 
occurs on surrounding streets due to a lack of available car parking capacity at the rail station. 

 

• Our current strategy provides for the charging policy to be reviewed at intervals of not more than three years. Given that new charging 
levels were introduced in the first-half of 2005, the next review would be in 2008. Details of this are covered in this Action Plan. 

 
THE STRATEGY REVIEW 

 
Steer Davies Gleave (SDG) undertook a policy review of all national, regional, county and district policy that would influence and support the 
review, which included a diverse range of subjects such as air quality management to town centre development to housing. Within such a 
diverse range, the common theme that emerged was to provide adequate accessibility to support economic vitality.  
 
SDG also undertook a review of Council parking data as part of our current monitoring regime, plus a review of the work done in 2004 and also 
carried out validation surveys of usage and capacity in all town centre car parks prior to the 2006 school holidays.  
 
An Officer Working Group oversaw this work and this included representatives of the County Council in their role as both local highway 
authority and the body who control on-street parking policy. 
 
SDG also undertook Stakeholder Briefings with representatives from within and outside the Council to ensure community engagement in the 
process and these were undertaken in the latter part of 2006. The primary objective of such briefings was to provide information to those 
attending, particularly on the current situation, to request information and feedback, to achieve a consensus view and support for the aims of 
the review and to understand perceptions of problems and issues. 
 
Stakeholder events were held in each town and key issues were discussed on a town by town basis. While common themes were highlighted, 
there were also individual issues raised that were specific to each town and these are reflected in the Action Plan.  
 
As part of each event, SDG outlined three broad strategic approaches that could be explored to manage future parking needs; 

• Expansionist – building more spaces to meet continual rising demand 

• Demand Management – control pricing and supply to reduce parking demand and reduce supply below current levels and 
encourage shift to other modes of transport 

• Balanced – use pricing to keep demand at current levels balanced with minor provision of additional parking, improved signage to 
improve parking distribution and encouraging different travel choices in the future 

2
9



 4 

 
SDG submitted their final report in early 2007 including their recommendations on how a Strategy and Action Plan should be developed and the 
approach to take for each market town. This was reported to Cabinet on 15th March 2007. 
 
In discussing the key recommendations made by SDG, Cabinet acknowledged that doing nothing was not an option and the importance of 
developing a tailored approach to future car parking needs based on the specific requirements of individual market towns rather than the 
current generic-type district-wide approach. Members recognised that certain issues should be investigated further to alleviate parking 
problems in town centres including the viability of park and rides schemes, better signage and the management of disabled parking.   
 
Cabinet resolved that;  

• that the findings of the consultant’s study be noted 

• that a formal Car Parking Strategy and Action Plan be developed for future consideration by the Cabinet; 

• that a Members’ Car Parking Working Group comprising five  Conservative, one Liberal Democrat and one Independent 
Member, be established to develop and recommend a district-wide car parking strategy and action plan; and 

 
OTHER ISSUES 

 
A particular issue that will need to be considered within any overall work across the District is the potential introduction of decriminalised 
parking enforcement (DPE) within Cambridgeshire, which currently operates only within Cambridge and Peterborough. Government is currently 
encouraging local transport authorities to explore the options of such introduction, and in partnership with District Council’s, where two-tier local 
government is present. 
 

While there is an over-riding aim of achieving better enforcement with particular benefits leading to better town centres, there is a bigger picture 
to consider and a balance needs to be struck. Key issues likely to emerge for Cambridgeshire include; 
 

• If introduced, DPE would apply District/County) wide. It would include all towns and villages 

• What levels of enforcement would apply across different areas? 

• Would partial introduction of DPE undermine remaining Police enforcement regime? 

• Would DPE be managed using District Council resources or would external contractors be appointed? 

• Finance –  
Ø How would scheme be funded? Utilising current District Council car parking revenue?  
Ø How would authorities such as Fenland and East Cambs provide funding where they have no car parking revenue income 

stream? 
Ø Sharing operational surplus/deficit, how would this work?  
Ø Does Park & Ride financially support DPE in Cambridge? 
Ø Cost implications of operational arrangements/upgrade costs? 

3
0



 5 

 
In their role as local transport authority, the County Council are undertaking a series of meetings with District Council’s to discuss options but it 
is clear that this will also need to be carefully linked to the District Council car parking strategy and action plan to ensure that it does not 
become out-of-date if DPE were to be introduced. 

3
1



 6 

THE ACTION PLAN 

 
The Member Working Party met on four occasions between May and August 2007, including a tour of the Council car parking stock on 18th May 
2007. Members were able to view first-hand the actual operation of a number of key sites across the District and to relate the recommendations 
of SDG with real-time events. Minutes of these meetings are available as Background Papers to this Action Plan 
 
Following the issues debated and agreed, a Questionnaire was developed based on the emerging themes and circulated to all Members of the 
Working Party. These have been used to inform the proposed Action Plan.  
 
While the issues are wide and varied, Working Party Members considered that as well as immediate actions to recommend in the short-term, 
there also needed to be some medium and longer term recommendations to be made and these are reflected in the tables below. 
 
In making the priority recommendations for the Action Plan, Members of the Working Party have debated the recommendations of SDG and 
understood the obvious desire within parts of the community to build more parking to meet demand whilst balancing that with the challenges 
faced by the Council in developing an Action Plan to provide more parking and those of a more balanced, demand management approach. 
 
A key rationale in the development of the Action Plan has been the recognised need to provide continued accessibility to the town centres in 
order to encourage shoppers, to provide parking for those working in the town centres and to provide that parking in appropriate locations 
within each town to support overall economic activity. It has been recognised that parking provision impacts on different people in different 
ways across a broad spectrum of the population. Therefore the challenge of the Action Plan has been to recommend a programme that 
recognises those variations in each town and to ensure a degree of equality relating to overall accessibility.  
 
Key issues discussed have included (in no priority order); 

• The need for additional weekday parking in Huntingdon and provision to meet market day demand in St. Neots 

• Effect on town centre provision of rail commuter parking in Huntingdon 

• Free long-term parking in Huntingdon and St. Neots and effects of potential introduction of charging to balance overall demand 
including; 

Ø Charging at Riverside, Huntingdon with designated short-stay areas to reflect leisure usage 
Ø High leisure usage at Riverside, St. Neots and options to leave free of charge 

• Comparison between free parking availability and costs of other modes of travel i.e. public transport  

• Pricing options across all levels of car parking and consideration of future scaling of long-stay charges 

• Managing parking space search in areas of high demand 

• Options and methods to deliver additional car parking  

• Proposals by First Capital Connect to increase car parking provision at both Huntingdon & St. Neots railway stations 

• Changed parking regimes between short and long-term car parks 

3
2



 7 

• Enforcement and financial issues arising from any change to current policies, particularly the potential change from free to charged 
long-stay car parks i.e. staffing levels 

• Conflict between demand for residents parking and employment based season ticket parking 

• Encouraging other forms of access to the car where appropriate to balance car parking demands 

• Current levels of charging including possible effects on on-street parking and longer-term charging regimes 

• The provision for Park & Ride 

• Lack of (tourist) coach layover parking especially in Huntingdon & St. Ives 

• Market trader parking within car parks on market days i.e. reduces available car parking space 

• Effect of Guided Bus Park & Ride site in St. Ives on town centre car parking 

• Free parking in Ramsey and the effects of off-street parking demands compared to on-street availability 

• Car park accessibility and signage 

• Levels of enforcement and decriminalisation 

• Payment methods and ticket machine requirements 

• On-street charging levels outstanding from 2004 review 
 

SHORT, MEDIUM AND LONG-TERM RECOMMENDATIONS - 2008-2011 

 
The following are a series of short, medium and long-term recommendations for car parking within each town. Any emerging work needs to be 
supported by a detailed financial analysis to reflect the effects of changed operating patterns including projected income and expenditure levels 
and these are in the process of development for presentation to the Working Party and Cabinet. 
  
In terms of additional expenditure relating to any of the proposed recommendations over the life of the Action Plan, it will be necessary for the 
Medium Term Plan to be amended reflect the agreed timescale for the delivery of emerging actions. 
 
Finally, it will be necessary to undertake public consultation following the submission of the Action Plan to Cabinet in September 2007 and the 
form that such consultation will take needs to be agreed and submitted to Cabinet for their consideration. 
 
It is anticipated that all the proposed short-term actions will be developed and delivered within the 2008-2011 timescale of the proposed Action 
Plan and that significant progress will be made on the medium term actions. While the long-term actions are likely to emerge and develop as 
part of a future, revised Action Plan, it is proposed that reference should continue to be made to these and to progress these as necessary, 
particularly those requiring work with partners. 

3
3



 8 

 
HUNTINGDON 

 

Timescale Issues Recommendations 

Demand to meet immediate short-term capacity Provision of new long-stay car park at Bridge Place, Godmanchester 

Long and short stay parking imbalance Mill Common to become all short-stay 

Free parking encourages car use and discourages 
other modes of travel where appropriate. 
Free parking also encourages rail commuters to 
park for free to avoid rail station car parking charges 

Introduce appropriately targeted charges for long-stay car parking at 
Riverside and Bridge Place 

Encouraging leisure activities and use of Riverside 
Park 

Introduce designated short-stay car parking at Riverside 

Introduce new 3-year pricing policy and amend charges to keep 
demand at 2007 baseline 

Review Off-Street Parking Places Order including removal of 
employment-based Season ticket permits which currently allow 
parking inside ring-road by reallocating to long-stay charge car 
parks outside ring-road. For residents living within designated town 
centre zone, Permits and Season tickets will continue to allow use of 
car parks within ring-road 

Introduce low emission vehicle rate within Season Ticket regime for 
employees working in town centre or residents living within 
designated zone 

SHORT 

Managing car parking demand  

Undertake trial of new ticket machines at Riverside and Bridge 
Place including alternative payment options to cash. 

Demand to meet immediate short-term capacity Investigate leasing options for land for long-stay car parking at 
Brampton Road 

Investigate ticket machine upgrading including incorporating  
alternative payment methods i.e. credit/debit cards 

Work with CCC to consider revised one-hour on-street parking 
charges outstanding from 2004 review following completion of St. 
Ives trial 

Managing car parking demand 

Monitor effect of new ticket machine trial and investigate roll-out to 
other car parks including hand-held data capture technology 

MEDIUM 

Ineffective signage/distribution of vehicles across 
parking spaces 

Investigate fixed or variable message signing 

3
4



 9 

Town Centre development requiring additional car 
parking 

To continue to work with developers such as Chequers Court and 
West of Town Centre to secure additional car parking 

Promoting travel choice. 
Free parking encourages car use and discourages 
other modes of travel where appropriate 

Begin scaling long-stay charging levels upwards to reflect local bus 
journey fare levels 

LONG Decriminalised parking Continue to work with partners to explore the issues arising from 
decriminalisation 

LONG (plus) Economic growth, town centre parking supply and 
managed demand 

Explore the possibility of Park & Ride but only when a business case 
can justify such provision 

 

3
5



 10 

ST. NEOTS 

 

Timescale Issues Recommendations 

Market Day demand to meet immediate short-term 
capacity 

Tan Yard  to become all short-stay 

Introduce new 3-year pricing policy and amend charges to keep 
demand at 2007 baseline 

Review Off-Street Parking Places Order to reflect pricing and regime 
changes including removal of employment-based Season ticket use 
in Tan Yard and The Priory Car Park 

SHORT 

Managing car parking demand  

Introduce low emission vehicle rate within Season Ticket regime for 
employees working in town centre or residents living within the town 

Long and short stay parking imbalance Investigate; a) expansion of Cambridge Road long-stay to replace 
parking lost at Tan Yard, b) improved pedestrian access to 
Huntingdon Street following any relocation of HWRC and c) 
consider appropriately targeted charges for long-stay car parking at 
Cambridge Road 

Investigate ticket machine upgrading including incorporating  
alternative payment methods i.e. credit/debit cards 

Work with CCC to consider revised one-hour on-street parking 
charges outstanding from 2004 review following completion of St. 
Ives trial 

Managing car parking demand 

Monitor effect of new ticket machine trial and investigate roll-out to 
other car parks including hand-held data capture technology 

Town Centre development requiring additional car 
parking 

To continue to work with partners to secure additional parking in 
association with new development 

Promoting travel choice. 
Free parking encourages car use and discourages 
other modes of travel where appropriate 

Begin scaling long-stay charging levels upwards to reflect local bus 
journey fare levels 

MEDIUM 

Free parking encourages car use and discourages 
other modes of travel where appropriate 

Continue to evaluate whether the introduction of targeted long-stay 
parking charges at Cambridge Road would be appropriate 

3
6



 11 

 
Meeting car parking demand Work with partners to explore the possibility of additional car parking 

on the south side of the town centre 
LONG 

Decriminalised parking Continue to work with partners to explore the issues arising from 
decriminalisation 

LONG (plus) Economic growth, town centre parking supply and 
managed demand 

Explore the possibility of Park & Ride but only when a business case 
can justify such provision 

 
ST. IVES 

 

Timescale Issues Recommendations 

Introduce new 3-year pricing policy and amend charges to keep 
demand at 2007 baseline 

Review Off-Street Parking Places Order to reflect pricing and regime 
changes 

Introduce low emission vehicle rate within Season Ticket regime for 
employees working in town centre or residents living within 
designated zone 

SHORT Managing car parking demand  

Work with CCC to trial a revised one-hour on-street parking charges 
outstanding from 2004 review 

Monitor parking levels on London Road Flood Arches to ensure 
parking demand needs continue to be met 

Assess car parking needs in Market Hill as part of future 
Environmental Improvement scheme 

Investigate ticket machine upgrading including incorporating  
alternative payment methods i.e. credit/debit cards 

Managing car parking demand  

Monitor effect of new ticket machine trial and investigate roll-out to 
other car parks including hand-held data capture technology 

MEDIUM 

Promoting travel choice. 
Free parking encourages car use and discourages 
other modes of travel where appropriate 

Begin scaling long-stay charging levels upwards to reflect local bus 
journey fare levels 

Economic growth, town centre parking supply and 
managed demand 

Monitor effects of Guided Bus Park & Ride car park when open from 
early 2009 and effects on town centre car parking 

LONG 

Decriminalised parking Continue to work with partners to explore the issues arising from 
decriminalisation 

 

3
7



 12 

 
RAMSEY 

 

Timescale Issues Recommendations 

Investigate the introduction of short-stay parking areas within Mews 
Close car park to control long-stay parking levels. Possible ‘Disc 
Parking’ permit, subject to revenue costs 

SHORT Managing car parking demand  

Review Off-Street Parking Places Order where necessary 

MEDIUM Loss of off-street parking at New Road with resultant 
loss of capacity 

Investigate replacement provision on District Council land at Mews 
Close. Possible 50/50 scheme with residential provision. Proven 
area of demand 

Removal of High Street parking Work with County Council to investigate removal of on-street 
parking to improve safety and traffic flow 

LONG 

Decriminalised parking Continue to work with partners to explore the issues arising from 
decriminalisation 

 

3
8



C
a

r P
a

rk
in

g
 F

e
e

s
A

N
N

E
X

 B
 - P

A
G

E
 1

In
n

e
r

In
c
 V

A
T

E
x
 V

A
T

In
c
 V

A
T

E
x
 V

A
T

In
c
 V

A
T

E
x
 V

A
T

In
c
 V

A
T

E
x
 V

A
T

1
 h

o
u
r

0
.3

0
0
.2

6
0
.3

5
0
.3

0
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.5

0
0
.4

3

2
 h

o
u
r

0
.6

0
0
.5

1
0
.7

0
0
.6

0
0
.8

0
0
.6

8
1
.0

0
0
.8

5

3
 h

o
u
r

1
.5

0
1
.2

8
1
.7

0
1
.4

5
2
.0

0
1
.7

0
2
.5

0
2
.1

3

4
 h

o
u
r

2
.5

0
2
.1

3
2
.9

0
2
.4

7
3
.0

0
2
.5

5
4
.0

0
3
.4

0

0
.1

4
9

0
.1

4
9

0
.1

4
9

0
.1

4
9

M
id

1
 h

o
u
r

0
.2

5
0
.2

1
0
.3

0
0
.2

6
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.4

0
0
.3

4

2
 h

o
u
r

0
.5

0
0
.4

3
0
.6

0
0
.5

1
0
.8

0
0
.6

8
0
.8

0
0
.6

8

3
 h

o
u
r

0
.8

0
0
.6

8
0
.9

0
0
.7

7
1
.0

0
0
.8

5
1
.2

0
1
.0

2

4
 h

o
u
r

1
.0

0
0
.8

5
1
.2

0
1
.0

2
1
.5

0
1
.2

8
1
.8

0
1
.5

3

2
3
 h

o
u
r

1
.5

0
1
.2

8
1
.7

0
1
.4

5
2
.0

0
1
.7

0
2
.5

0
2
.1

3

O
u

te
r

S
/s

1
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.2

0
0
.1

7
0
.2

0
0
.1

7
0
.3

0
0
.2

6

2
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.6

0
0
.5

1

L
/s

1
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.2

0
0
.1

7
0
.2

0
0
.1

7
0
.3

0
0
.2

6

2
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.6

0
0
.5

1

3
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.6

0
0
.5

1
0
.6

0
0
.5

1
1
.0

0
0
.8

5

4
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.8

0
0
.6

8
0
.8

0
0
.6

8
1
.5

0
1
.2

8

2
3
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
1
.5

0
1
.2

8
1
.5

0
1
.2

8
2
.0

0
1
.7

0

W
a
itro

s
e

1
 h

o
u
r

0
.3

0
.2

6
0
.3

5
0
.3

0
0
.4

0
0
.3

4
0
.5

0
0
.4

3

2
 h

o
u
r

0
.6

0
.5

1
0
.7

0
0
.6

0
0
.8

0
0
.6

8
1
.0

0
0
.8

5

P
a
th

fin
d

e
r H

o
u

s
e
 &

 A
n

g
lia

n
 W

a
te

r

2
3
 h

o
u
r

0
.8

0
.6

8
1
.5

0
1
.2

8
1
.5

1
.2

8
2
.0

0
1
.7

0

F
re

e

1
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

2
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

3
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

4
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

2
3
 h

o
u
r

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

O
n

 s
tre

e
t

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

0
.3

0
0
.3

0
0
.3

5
0
.3

5
0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.5

0

F
re

e
 P

e
rio

d
0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.5

0
0
.5

0

O
p

tio
n

O
p

tio
n

O
p

tio
n

O
p

tio
n

1
2

3
4

3
9



4
0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Season Tickets Current ANNEX B - PAGE 2

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4

Inc VAT Ex VAT Inc VAT Ex VAT Inc VAT Ex VAT Inc VAT Ex VAT

Price eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice each

Numbers Numbers Numbers Numbers £ £ £ £

Huntingdon

Annual (Mon - Fri) 46 0 0 0 175 149 200 170 225 213 300 298

6 months (Mon -Fri) 16 0 0 0 90 77 110 94 125 111 160 157

Annual (Mon- Sat) 11 160 152 144 250 213 250 213 225 255 300 340

6 months (Mon -Sat) 16 80 76 72 130 111 130 111 125 128 160 179

St Neots

Annual (Mon - Fri) 38 0 0 0 175 149 200 170 225 213 300 298

6 months (Mon -Fri) 14 0 0 0 90 77 110 94 125 111 160 157

Annual (Mon- Sat) 0 38 37 36 250 213 250 213 225 255 300 340

6 months (Mon -Sat) 5 19 18 17 130 111 130 111 125 128 160 179

St Ives

Annual (Mon - Fri) 58 0 0 0 175 149 200 170 225 213 300 298

6 months (Mon -Fri) 39 0 0 0 90 77 110 94 125 111 160 157

Annual (Mon- Sat) 9 67 65 63 250 213 250 213 225 255 300 340

6 months (Mon -Sat) 17 56 54 52 130 111 130 111 125 128 160 179

Residents Permits Current Current

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4 Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4

Inc VAT Ex VAT Inc VAT Ex VAT Inc VAT Ex VAT Inc VAT Ex VAT

Price eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice eachPrice each

Permit Numbers Numbers Numbers Numbers £ £ £ £

Huntingdon 106 106 106 96 40 34 45 38 50 43 80 68

St Neots 13 13 13 12 40 34 45 38 50 43 80 68

St Ives 44 44 44 40 40 34 45 38 50 43 80 68

Option 4

Current

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

4
1



4
2

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��	

�
�

���



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
���	

�
�
�
��

�
���

��
�
�

�


��
�
�

�
�
���

�
��

�
�
���

�
��

�
�
���

�
��

�
�
���

�
� 

�
�
!
�
�
�

�
"
"
#
$"
%

�
"
"
&
$"
#

'
�
�
���

�
!
�
�
�
�
���
�
�(

�
��
�

)
*&
�
#

�
"
*)
�
�

�
"
*"
"
)

�
�
*&
�
%

)
*"
+
"

)
*&
�
+

�
�
��,

�
��
-
�
�(

�
�

"
"

"
"

"

�
��!

�
�
�	
��


�

"
)
#
*%
�
�

)
#
*%
�
�

#
%
*"
�
)

"

�
���

�
��.

�
��
��
�

�
�
*�
�
�

�
)
*�
�
�

�
#
* 
 
+

�
+
*&
"
&

%
* 
 
"

�
�
*�
)
"

'
��
.
��
��'

�
�
���

�
!
�
�

+
*+
)
"

�
�
*&
"
%

�
)
*#
)
 

�
)
*#
)
 

+
*+
)
"

+
*)
�
)

��
�
��
�
��
�

#
*%
&
%

+
*�
"
"

�
"
*)
�
&

�
�
*%
"
+

�
*%
+
"

#
*+
)
&

/
�����

�
�
�
�
�

�
+
*�
%
�

 
#
*�
+
&

)
"
*+
�
�

&
"
*%
�
"

�
&
*+
&
"

�
+
* 
�
&

	
�
�.
0��

!
�
��'

�
�
,
�

#
*)
�
 

&
"
 

#
�
&

#
)
�

#
*%
%
"

#
*%
#
%

	
���



�
,
��
�

)
�
*#
)
"

&
�
*�
&
�

&
#
* 
�
+

%
"
*�
�
"

&
�
* 
#
"

)
#
*)
#
)

1
�-
�
�,
�!
�
���'

�
�
���

�
!
�
�

"
 
�
*#
 
 

 
�
*#
 
 

)
&
*%
�
�

"

�
�
��
,
2
�
��

�
�
�
*#
+
�

�
)
+
*#
+
"

�
%
�
* 
&
+

�
�
)
*&
%
%

�
�
#
*�
&
"

�
�
#
*�
+
#

�
���

�
��

�
��
��
����3

�,
�
2
��
!

"
"

"
"

"

�
���

�
��

�
��
��
����/

��
�
�

�
"
*�
�
�

�
)
* 
#
�

�
%
*�
%
�

 
)
*&
�
�

�
"
*�
�
"

�
"
*)
)
 

4
���

���
�	
��


�

 
"
*#
+
 

 
#
*�
+
&

)
"
*+
�
�

&
"
*%
�
"

 
"
*)
)
"

 
�
*+
�
 

�
���

�
�
�,

�
��
�


��
�

#
*�
�
 

%
*�
&
%

%
*+
)
&

�
"
*&
&
�

&
*&
"
"

#
*)
�
%

�
�
�
2
��!

�
�
��
�

"
�
 
*+
�
&

�
 
*+
�
&

�
�
*�
"
"

"

/
�
�

�
���

5
�
�
��

 
#
*#
&
"

)
)
*#
�
"

#
�
*&
 
"

#
�
*&
 
"

 
#
*#
&
"

 
�
* 
#
�

	
���

��
��
�
�
���

�
�
*%
#
#

�
�
*+
+
&

�
&
*%
"
)

�
#
*&
 
#

�
"
*�
 
"

�
�
*�
"
�

	
���

��
�(

�
,
�

�
"
*)
)
&

�
�
*�
�
&

�
�
*�
#
&

�
)
*#
 
�

%
*�
#
"

�
�
*�
 
 

1
�-
�
�,
�!
�
����

�
"

%
�
*+
+
&

%
�
*+
+
&

�
�
�
*"
"
+

"

4
�
�
�6
�
�!

�
 
* 
+
 

�
�
*�
�
&

�
�
*�
#
&

�
)
*#
 
�

�
�
*&
#
"

�
�
*%
�
+

4
�
2
2
�
��,

�1
!
���7

�
�
"
"
*�
%
&

�
�
"
*)
�
)

�
 
 
*�
+
&

�
)
�
*+
&
�

+
+
*�
%
"

�
"
�
*%
�
"

4
�
2
2
�
��,

�1
!
����

�
"

"
"

"
"

"

(
�
����

,
�
����

�
 
�
*+
&
"

 
%
*+
)
 

)
�
*�
)
"

&
�
*+
 
"

�
#
*+
"
"

 
 
*"
�
)

�
���-

�
,

�
�
����

�/


�

&
)
*"
�
%

#
)
*)
+
"

%
#
*%
)
+

+
#
*�
�
)

)
 
*�
"
"

&
 
*"
�
"

3
�
�8

�
�
!
,
�	
�
�
!

�
%
*&
)
)

�
 
*"
"
#

 
�
*)
�
 

 
�
*�
"
&

�
%
*&
"
"

�
+
*�
"
&

�
��
2
�
�	
��


�

&
"
* 
)
�

#
"
*#
)
%

%
�
*&
)
+

+
"
*�
�
�

)
%
*�
#
"

&
"
*+
)
&

/


��'

���
�
&
*)
"
#

�
+
*�
)
%

�
 
*#
&
"

�
 
*#
&
"

�
&
*)
�
"

�
)
*�
+
�

(
�
����

,
�
����

�
�
�
&
*�
%
%

�
�
)
* 
&
)

�
)
"
*�
�
�

�
%
�
*�
�
�

�
�
)
*#
)
"

�
�
�
*�
"
�

1
�
�
,
�
�

/
�
8
,
��
��
,
�

"
"

"
"

"

�
�
8
�1
!

"
"

"
"

"

'
�
�
���

�
!
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�1
!

"
"

"
"

"

9
�
�
-
��
�
9

)
"
*"
"
"

4
�
��
�

+
�
�
*"
)
"

�
*�
�
�
*&
&
 
�
* 
&
�
*�
"
�
�
*#
"
 
*+
)
%

+
)
"
*#
)
"

+
�
#
*&
#
+

�
�
8
�	
�
�!
��
�
��	

�
�

��
�
���

�
,
����

�
��	

�
�

�:
�
�
,

�
���

�
�
�,

�
�
�
2
��!

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

1
�-
�
�,
�!
�
����

�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

	
	
	
��
�
�

"
�
"
#
*+
�
�

�
"
#
*+
�
�

�
 
�
*�
"
+

'
�
�
���

�
!
�
�
��!

�
�
�	
��


�

�


�
��
�
�



�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�



1
�-
�
�,
�!
�
���'

�
�
���

�
!
�
�

�
�
	
��
�
�

�
	
��
�
�



�
��
	
�

"
+
+
*)
&
&

+
+
*)
&
&

�
�
 
*%
�
%

4
�
��
��8

��.
��
���

�
�
�,
���

�
�
-
�
!

+
�
�
*"
)
"

�
*�
"
)
*#
�
�

�
*�
)
 
*�
#
�

�
*)
&
�
*&
)
"

4
�
��
��8

��.
�'
�
�
���

�
!
�
�
���

�
�
-
�
!

+
�
�
*"
)
"

�
*�
�
 
*"
+
%

�
*�
&
�
*#
�
#

�
*)
#
"
*�
�
�

4
�
��
��8

��.
�2
�
�.
���

�
�
-
�
!

+
�
�
*"
)
"

�
*�
"
&
*�
&
&
�
*�
)
 
*%
"
)
�
* 
�
&
*%
�
�

�
;


�
,
,
��
.
�
��
�
,

�
�
+
*�
�
"

�
�
�
*�
+
�

�
�
�
*�
+
�

�
�
�
*�
+
�

�
)
#
*)
�
�

�
�
"
*+
�
 

	
�
�
�
���

��
�
��


�
,

�
�
* 
)
"

�
%
*+
�
)

�
%
*+
�
)

�
%
*+
�
)

 
"
*"
"
"

 
 
*&
�
"

�
)
�
*#
&
"

�
)
�
*�
�
%

�
)
�
*�
�
%

�
)
�
*�
�
%

�
+
#
*)
�
�

�
&
)
*)
�
 

4
3



�
�
�
�
�
��
���	

�
�
�
� 

�
�
8
�	
�
�!
��
�
��	

�
�

��
�
���

�
,
����

;


�
,
,
��
.
�
��
�
,
�<
�	
�
�
�
���

��
�
��


�
,

�
���

�
�
�,

�
;


�
,
,
��
.
�
��
�
,

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

	
�
�
�
���

��
�
��


�
,

�
��
��
�
�

��
��
�
�

��
��
�
�

"
�
* 
�
&

�
* 
�
&

�
* 
�
&

'
�
�
���

�
!
�
�
;


�
,
,
��
.
�
��
�
,

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

	
�
�
�
���

��
�
��


�
,

�


��
�
�



��
�
�



��
�
�

"
�
%
*)
+
�

�
%
*)
+
�

�
%
*)
+
�

4
�
��
��8

��.
��
���

�
�
�,
���

�
�
-
�
!

�
)
�
*#
&
"

�
 
+
*#
+
�

�
 
+
*#
+
�

�
 
+
*#
+
�

4
�
��
��8

��.
�'
�
�
���

�
!
�
�
���

�
�
-
�
!

�
)
�
*#
&
"

�
�
�
*&
�
#

�
�
�
*&
�
#

�
�
�
*&
�
#

4
�
��
��8

��.
�2
�
�.
���

�
�
-
�
!

�
)
�
*#
&
"

�
�
�
*�
"
�

�
�
�
*�
"
�

�
�
�
*�
"
�

�
�
�
,
�
�
�4
�



�
�,

�
 
*+
 
+

#
�
*&
)
"

%
�
*#
�
 

�
"
#
*%
)
+

�
 
*�
"
"

)
�
*�
"
%

1
�
,
�!
�
�
�,
�	
�
��

��,
)
*)
 
�

&
*�
+
 

#
*"
"
+

�
"
*"
&
 

"
&
*&
%
"



�
��
���
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
���
���
�
�
�
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
����
�

4
4



�
�
���

�
��
�
��
	

��

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
����

�
�
�
��

�
�
��	

�



�
���

��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�



��

�
��

�



��

�
��

�



��

�
��

�



��

�
� 

�
�
�
�
	



�
!
!
"
#!
$

�
!
!
%
#!
"

�
����

�
���

�
��
�

�
�
���

�
��

��
�
�
	



�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�


�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�




�
�



�
�

�

�
�



�

�

�

�



�
�
�
�
	
	
��

�
�
��

�
	
��

��
�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�



�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�
�

��
��

�
�
 	

�
�




�



�
�


�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

!
�
	
�"

�
�
 	

��
�
�#

� 	
�

�

�
�

�

�



�

�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

&
�

�
��'�

�
�
(
	

�
)�
!
�
)�
!
�

�
)%
 
 
)"
�
%

�
)$
!
 
)�
 
 

�
)!
"
 
)�
!
!

�
)�
$
�
)�
%
�

�
)�
%
�
)�
*
�

&
�

�
���

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)�
�
*
) 
%
 

�
)�
�
*
) 
%
 

�
)�
�
*
) 
%
 

�
)!
�
�
)�
!
 

*
*
�
)�
*
�

�
	

��

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�+���,

�
"
�
)$
�
"

�
�
�
)�
%
�

%
$
 
)"
$
!

*
�
 
)%
�
�

�
%
*
) 
�
*

�
%
*
)*
*
$

-
�
.

�
�

�/


��
	
�

�
��
	
0
��
�
��
��
�
���

�
��
�

�
�
���

�
��

��
�
�
	



�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�


�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�

�

�
�



�
�

�

�
�



�

�

�

�



�
�
�
�
	
	
��

�
�
��

�
	
��

��
�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�



�



�

�
�




�



�
�

�



�



�

�



�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�
�

��
��

�
�
 	

�
�




�



�
�


�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

!
�
	
�"

�
�
 	

��
�
�#

� 	
�

�

�
�

�

�



�

�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

&
�

�
��'�

�
�
(
	

�
)�
!
�
)�
!
�

�
)�
�
�
)�
%
*

�
)%
*
 
)$
$
"

�
)*
�
*
)�
%
�

�
)�
$
�
)�
%
�

�
)�
%
�
)�
*
�

&
�

�
���

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)!
"
*
)*
 
 

�
)!
"
*
)*
 
 

�
)!
"
*
)*
 
 

�
)!
�
�
)�
!
 

*
*
�
)�
*
�

�
	

��

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�+���,

�
"
�
)$
�
"

 
�
�
) 
�
�

%
�
 
)*
 
�

$
 
*
) 
�
�

�
%
*
) 
�
*

�
%
*
)*
*
$

-
�
.

�
�

�1

�
�

��

�
�
�
�
��
	
0
��
�
��
��
�
���

�
��
�

�
�
���

�
��

��
�
�
	



�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�


�



�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�

�

�
�



�
�

�

�
�



�

�

�

�



�
�
�
�
	
	
��

�
�
��

�
	
��

��
�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�



�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�
�

��
��

�
�
 	

�
�




�



�
�


�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

!
�
	
�"

�
�
 	

��
�
�#

� 	
�

�

�
�

�

�



�

�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

&
�

�
��'�

�
�
(
	

�
)�
!
�
)�
!
�

�
)�
!
%
)�
%
*

�
)%
%
%
)!
$
"

�
)*
!
!
)%
"
!

�
)�
$
�
)�
%
�

�
)�
%
�
)�
*
�

&
�

�
���

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)!
"
�
)*
$
 

�
)!
"
�
)*
$
 

�
)!
"
�
)*
$
 

�
)!
�
�
)�
!
 

*
*
�
)�
*
�

�
	

��

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�+���,

�
"
�
)$
�
"

 
�
�
)�
$
 

�
*
�
)�
!
�

$
�
"
)%
$
%

�
%
*
) 
�
*

�
%
*
)*
*
$

4
5



�
�
�
�
�
���

����
�
�
�
�%

-
�
.

�
�

�/


��
	
�

�
�2
�1
�
�

��

�
�
�
�
��
	
0
��
�
��
��
�
���

�
��
�

�
�
���

�
��

��
�
�
	



�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�


�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�

�

�
�

�

�
�



�
�

�

�
�



�

�

�

�



�
�
�
�
	
	
��

�
�
��

�
	
��

��
�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�



�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
	
�
�

��
��

�
�
 	

�
�




�



�
�


�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

!
�
	
�"

�
�
 	

��
�
�#

� 	
�

�

�
�

�

�



�

�

�

�



�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

&
�

�
��'�

�
�
(
	

�
)�
!
�
)�
!
�

�
)�
*
"
)�
�
�

�
)�
�
%
)"
�
*

�
)"
�
�
)*
�
%

�
)�
$
�
)�
%
�

�
)�
%
�
)�
*
�

&
�

�
���

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)!
�
�
) 
%
 

�
)!
�
�
)�
!
 

*
*
�
)�
*
�

�
	

��

�


	
�
�
�
�

�	
�+���,

�
"
�
)$
�
"

�
%
�
)"
 
"

�
�
�
)�
%
�

"
�
�
) 
"
�

�
%
*
) 
�
*

�
%
*
)*
*
$

4
6



Information for Cabinet Members to provide further background to the Service 

Support Scrutiny Panel’s concerns with the car parking strategy report. 

 

 

We broadly welcome the report, and acknowledge the considerable effort of the Working 

Group Members in its production. 

 

However Scrutiny exists to provide a constructive critique of policy and potential policy, 

and whilst our concerns have been neatly set out in the additional paper circulated to 

Cabinet Members, I felt it would be helpful to provide a little more ‘meat on the bones’. 

 

 

Low-emission vehicle discounts 

The Panel considers that HDC is uniquely positioned to encourage a shift in the levels of 

carbon emissions from vehicles operating in our district. It believes that it is unrealistic, 

given the rural location and relative affluence of many of our residents, to expect that a 

full shift away from the private car will ever be achieved. If we therefore believe that cars 

will remain in Huntingdonshire, we should encourage the use of technology that reduces 

the impact on the environment and air-quality. 

We considered that offering the discounts only to season-ticket holders and residents 

firstly discriminated against the rest of the population. Obtaining a low-emission discount 

should apply to anyone using our car parks who has a qualifying vehicle. 

Secondly, we considered that a discount of 25% would not be enough to actually 

encourage people to purchase a qualifying vehicle when they came to consider replacing 

their car. 

We fully accept that very few vehicles achieve fall into the A emission brackets (although 

it is more than the 2 that was suggested – Vauxhall, Honda, Daihatsu, Suzuki and Smart). 

On balance, we felt that an eye-catching, financially valuable, easily remembered policy 

(e.g free parking for A rated vehicles) would be more likely to provide the incentive shift 

required. 

It also has the advantage (for the time-being at least) of being the only such scheme in the 

country, considerably trumping Manchester’s much-vaunted 25% discount. 

We accept that it may be necessary to levy an administration charge, and possibly to 

provide trials to eradicate ‘issues’ from the scheme – however we believe that waiting 3 

years for another review is too long to withhold full introduction a scheme available to all 

car park users. Vehicles obtaining free parking under the scheme would still remain 

subject to time-limitations and all other terms and conditions of use in the car-park used. 

 

 

Time-related charges to deter commuters 

Our concern was that 9 hours would actually be bad for business in Huntingdon, where 

many people work regularly work for this length of time. It was also felt that most 

commuters were absent from their cars for a minimum of more than 10 hours, and 

generally in excess of 11. 

 

 

47



Surplus income 

We have already committed ourselves to using surplus income (after the costs of 

administering and maintaining the car parks) to promote ‘integrated, sustainable and 

accessible’ alternatives to the existing arrangements. In the interests of good governance, 

the Panel believes this sum should be identified and its use clearly identified. The low-

emission discount is one possible example of encouraging a sustainable alternative. 

 

 

Park and Ride 

It was suggested at the Panel that a site near the Texaco garage at the junction with the 

A141 and the northern bypass was a potential site that provided links onto the guided bus. 

This would have the dual benefit of providing P&R access to either Huntingdon, or 

Cambridge. 

It was accepted that the eventual route of the guided bus would utilise the existing A14 

route, however the delivery time on this must now be assumed to be a minimum of 7 

years from now. 

An ongoing issue is how the Guided bus can be accessed by those in the hinterland of 

Huntingdon who for whom car access is the only realistic means of getting to a stop on 

the guided bus. The current arrangement of starting at Hinchingbrooke Hospital, via the 

Bus Station and on to St Ives means that there is no effective way of connecting to it 

other than using town centre car parks. The 9 (or 10) hour rule to deter commuters would 

also then be affecting those who are using a sustainable form of transport to get to work 

and reducing strain on the A14. 

If CCC are successful in obtaining the full £500m they are bidding from, it would seem 

sensible to try to obtain development of a proper P&R ‘node’ attached to Huntingdon 

with some of this funding. 

 

 

Overspill into residential side-streets 

This was identified as a major priority by SDG, yet it features nowhere in the report. 

Peter Bucknell highlighted the resource issue of enforcement. He also pointed to the 

success of restriction initiatives such as that adopted in Scholars Avenue. However the 

Panel believed that, particularly to the immediate north of the Huntingdon ring-road and 

in the area around St Neots station, consideration ought to be given to creating residents 

permit zones, as the ‘hour in the middle of the day’ restriction would be unlikely to deter 

shoppers, and penalise homeowners. There is already strong evidence to show these roads 

are subject to such pressures, which the introduction of parking charges will only 

exacerbate. Whilst it is accepted that there are private drives on these roads, it has to be 

recognised that many estates and roads are struggling to contain the number of residents’ 

vehicles. As for enforcement, until de-criminalisation, what are PCSO’s for? 

 

 

Residents’ Permits 

The Panel considered that at 11 pence per day, a £40 per year permit represented 

excellent value for money, compared with the charges that are being levied on people 

driving into Huntingdon. Firstly, it is questionable as to the cost-efficiency of this – can 

48



we really provide parking facilities at 11p per car per day? Secondly, residents have 

access to other forms of transport – after all, the Government’s sustainability agenda is 

encouraging growth in market towns expressly because there are alternatives available to 

car use. Should we not be consistent in requiring residents to carry their share of 

incentive to ‘modal shift’? 11p (or even 22p) per day is not exactly doing this. It is fair to 

point out that a couple of Panel members believed that residents should park for free! 

 

 

St Neots Riverside 

Peter Bucknell assures me that the motivation behind keeping this car park free came 

from a Huntingdon member, not as a result of lobbying from St Neots Councillors. In 

which case, we can continue the debate from a rational and independent standpoint! 

The issue the Panel has raised is one surrounding the treatment of long-stay parking (not 

leisure use). As St Neots has a shortage of spaces (albeit less of a problem than 

Huntingdon), the Panel considered it most unusual that a car park so close to the town 

centre was deemed immune from long-stay parking charges. We have appreciated, and 

agree with, a case-by-case approach to each Market Town. However as an independent 

Panel (we have 1 Huntingdon Member and 1 St Neots Member), we did not consider that 

this recommendation sent the right message regarding modal shift. It should also be 

considered that in Huntingdon, we are asking people using leisure facilities at their 

Riverside to pay short-stay rates. So it would appear that St Neots has a win-win 

situation, in spite of having an overall shortage of spaces. The complaint often seems to 

go up “Huntingdon gets everything”. In this case it’s parking charges! 

 

 

I am not able to attend Thursday’s cabinet meeting, however would be happy to answer 

any questions this briefing note generates. My mobile number is 07796 446 037. 

 

Jonathan Gray 

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

CABINET  18TH OCTOBER 2007 
 

CAR PARKING STRATEGY – DRAFT ACTION PLAN 
(Report by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) ) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
 At its meeting held on 9th October 2007, the Overview and Scrutiny 

Panel (Service Support) considered a report by the Head of Planning 
Services regarding the development of a Car Parking Strategy and 
Action Plan based on the conclusions drawn by the Members of the 
Car Parking Working Group. 

 
1.2 The conclusions of the Working Group were presented to the Scrutiny 

Panel, with the help of a power point presentation, by the Executive 
Councillor for Planning Strategy, Environment and Transport, 
Councillor P L E Bucknell and Mr S Ingram, Head of Planning 
Services.  Each responded to a number of questions/issues raised by 
the Panel during discussion. 

 
2. VIEWS OF THE PANEL 
 
2.1 Having reviewed, in detail, the content of the draft action plan and 

whilst appreciative of the work undertaken by the Working Group thus 
far, the Panel was not satisfied that the Working Group had provided 
sufficient evidence to support their conclusions in a number of 
significant areas and that fundamental issues had not been 
adequately addressed in the draft action plan. 

 
2.2 To seek to gain a better understanding of the recommendations made 

by the Working Group and to have confidence that the proposed way 
forward would be of benefit to the market towns, the Panel requested 
the Cabinet to invite the Working Group to reconsider and undertake 
further investigative work on the following matters –  

 

♦ The offer of incentives sufficient to motivate drivers to purchase 
vehicles with green low vehicle emission rates ie. 100% 
discounts for a narrower group of vehicles available to all users 
(not just season ticket/residents); 

♦ That the time related charge of approximately 9 hours be 
extended to at least 10 or 11 hours which should still be of 
sufficient length to deter rail commuters; 

♦ That it be made clear where the surplus income generated by 
increased parking charges would be spent, given the target 
within the existing strategy to use this to encourage ‘integrated, 
sustainable and accessible ‘ transport; 

♦ That the long and medium term opportunities offered by the 
new guided bus be investigated ie. the possibility of a park and 
ride at Huntingdon and the benefits that might accrue from the 
award of grant to Cambridgeshire County Council from the 
Transport Innovation Fund; 

51



♦ How the overspill of car parking in the residential roads of 
Huntingdon will be managed following the imposition of charges 
in the Riverside and Other Car Parks; 

♦ The suggestion in Option 1 that residents car parking permits in 
town centres should be priced at £40 – is this charge sufficient 
to deter car ownership and to encourage  residents to consider 
whether it is necessary to have a car when living in a town 
centre location and to use other forms of transport; and 

♦ How can a charge for long-stay car parking in the Riverside Car 
Park, Huntingdon be justified when no charge is recommended 
for the Riverside Park in St. Neots. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Cabinet is requested to recommend that the Members Car 

Parking Working Group re-convene to consider in greater detail, the 
issues highlighted in paragraph 2.2 above prior to the approval of the 
draft action plan and commencement of public consultation. 

 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) 
held on 9th October 2007 
Car Parking Strategy: Draft Action Plan – Report by the Head of Planning 
Services  
 
Contact Officer: Christine Deller 
 (((( 01480 388007 
 

52



 
   

 

 

CABINET   18th October 2007 
 
 

PUBLIC EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEM  
(Report by Head of Operations) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 This report is for Cabinet to note the proposal to establish a text 

message and e-mail warning system for the public for flooding and 
other major emergency incidents. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Following the introduction of the Civil Contingencies Act 2004 a 

statutory duty is now placed on Local authorities to warn and inform the 
public: 

• on what plans are being developed to deal with a major incident 
or emergency in the District, and 

• in the event of such an incident, what advice is available to 
assist them in dealing with the disruption it is likely to cause. 

 
2.2 At the present time the Council is very much dependant on the local 

media, predominantly BBC Radio Cambridgeshire and Q103, to 
disseminate information to the public in the event of an emergency, 
particularly in flooding situations. More recently arrangements have 
also been made to post messages on the front page of the Council’s 
website.  

 
2.3 These systems are useful but are restricted to those residents who 

either listen to those particular radio stations or regularly check the 
Council’s website.  This is particularly relevant at the start of an 
emergency when the public may not be geared up to access this 
information. The Environment Agency have their own flood warning 
system but this is restricted to people who live in particular flood risk 
areas. 

 
2.4 Huntingdonshire has a very large commuter population and these 

residents, whilst possibly having access to the internet at their place 
of work, may not have access to the local radio stations and therefore 
may be unaware of a situation which could affect them on their return. 
This proposal is aimed at making them aware of such an incident, 
giving them brief information on what the incident involves and 
signposting them to the Council’s website for further information. 

 

Agenda Item 6

53



3. PUBLIC WARNING SYSTEM PROPOSAL  
 
3.1 It is proposed to develop a text messaging and email system to which 

members of the public in Huntingdonshire may sign up to free of 
charge. Those wishing to sign up will need a mobile phone number 
and/or an email address – both of which will be entered onto a 
database. 

 
3.2 In the event of an emergency affecting the District Council area a text 

message  would be generated and sent to all the registered mobile 
phones.  This message would advise the recipient that there was an 
incident in the area and where to go to obtain further information 

 
3.3 An email message would also be generated and sent to all the 

recipients who  had registered their email addresses.  This email 
could carry much more detailed information including estimated times 
when the information may be updated. Both the text message and the 
email would direct the recipient to the Council’s website where a 
system will be established to keep the information as up to date as 
possible. The system will not require a new database but will use the 
existing Outlook contacts system.  

 
3.4 Activation of the system would be at the discretion of the Emergency 

Planning Duty Officer or Manager of the Emergency Incident Room 
 
4. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The scheme would be publicised though press releases, the Council 

website and Districtwide. There is no similar scheme anywhere else in 
the County and so there is likely to be media interest in the scheme 
when it is launched. 

 
4.2 The Council already has a good email system and therefore it is not 

envisaged that there will be any financial resource implications 
regarding the sending of emails to a list of registered members.  The 
IT infrastructure is already in place for establishing the database and 
the generation of the emails. 

 
4.3 The text message system would cost around £11 per month plus 3p 

per text message sent.  It is anticipated that this cost can be covered 
through the existing Emergency Planning budget. 

 
4.4 There will be some officer time required in maintaining the databases 

and generating the messages.  This time can be covered by the 
CCTV and Emergency Planning Team and the Emergency Response 
Team during an incident. 

 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 

54



5.1 This proposal is not designed to replace any other warning systems in 
operation.  It is designed to compliment these systems and enhance 
the service the Council provide to the communities of Huntingdonshire 
in the event of an emergency. 

 
5.2 The Environment Agency and the County Council Civil Protection 

Team have been consulted as part of the investigation into the 
feasibility of this scheme and they are supportive of the idea. 

 

6. RECOMMENDATION 
 

6.1 It is recommended that Cabinet 
 

  Note the establishment of the public emergency warning 
system as set out in this report. 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Civil Contingencies Act 2004 
Preparing for Emergencies – Civil Contingencies Secretariat 
 
 
Contact 
Officer: 

Sonia Hansen 
Streetscene Manager 

 (((( 01480 388630 
 

 
 

55



56

This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

 

 

CABINET      18TH OCTOBER 2007  
 

 
 

ST IVES CONSERVATION AREA:  
CHARACTER STATEMENT AND BOUNDARY REVIEW 

 
(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Cabinet of the responses to 

the St Ives Character Statement and Boundary Review consultation 
documents and to consider the Council’s response.  

  
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The District Council is committed to the production of Conservation Area 

Character Statements to provide an analysis of the special interest of all 
the district’s 61 Conservation Areas. These documents will be used to 
guide decisions on planning matters and other changes to the fabric of 
Conservation Areas to ensure that the character and appearance of 
Conservation Areas is not diminished.  It is also hoped that the 
publication of these documents will help to increase the general public’s 
awareness of the special qualities that make the District’s Conservation 
Areas unique. 

 
2.2 The existing St Ives Conservation Area Character Statement was 

adopted in June 1978 following a period of public consultation. It was 
amended in February 1980. Under the new Best Value Performance 
Indicators (BVPIs), all character statements should be reviewed in a five 
year rolling programme to ensure that the advice being offered is 
relevant and up-to-date. It was last reviewed in 2002. 

 
3. THE BOUNDARY REVIEW 
 
3.1 The original boundary of the St Ives Conservation Area was very tightly 

drawn around building groups and did not reflect a thorough or justified 
examination of the area’s historic merit or development. Best and current 
practice expects Conservation Area boundaries to be drawn on the basis 
of thorough research and analysis.  

 
3.2 Following the methodology for Boundary Review adopted in 2003, it is 

proposed that the Conservation Area is enlarged. This would better 
reflect the historic relationship between the town and the surrounding 
area. The proposed boundary also includes some of the earlier urban 
extensions within the town.   

 
3.3 The rationale for the proposed boundary changes is explained and 

illustrated in the attached document, St Ives Conservation Area 
Boundary Review. 

Agenda Item 7

57



 

 

  
 
 
4. THE CHARACTER ASSESSMENT 

 
4.1 The contents of the Character Statement follows a previously-agreed 

pattern, which conveys the special architectural and historical interest of 
the Conservation Area through maps, photographic illustrations and 
written text.  Specific references are made to:- 

 

• The historical development of the town 

• The essential characteristics of the Conservation Area including 

important views, focal points and landmark buildings 

• The green open spaces, trees and gardens in the Conservation 

Area 

• The architectural styles within the town 

• The distribution of construction materials 

• Examples of traditional local detailing 

 
4.2 This approach conforms with English Heritage’s recent publication 

Guidance on conservation area appraisals 2006. 
 

  
5. THE CONSULTATION RESPONSE 
 
5.1 17 written responses have been received from the statutory agencies, 

local organisations and members of the public consulted. The comments 
received are presented within Appendix 1 and the Council’s response to 
them is also indicated.  

 
5.2 Many comments related to minor issues of fact or detail, or issues beyond 

the scope of the document. Two detailed responses to the document 
concerned the proposed boundary to the north-east of the town. As a 
result of these responses, it was decided to redraw the boundary in this 
area. 

 
5.3 On 23rd April 2007, the Development Control Panel endorsed the 

Character Statement and Boundary Review. 
 
 
6. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 That the Cabinet considers the responses to comments presented in 

Appendix 1 and agrees to: 
 

1. Adopt the revised St Ives Conservation Area Character Statement 
and Boundary Review (as previously circulated) with the 
amendments contained in Appendix 1 of this paper, which will 
become a material consideration in planning decisions.  

 
 

58



 

2. Authorise the Head of Planning Services to make any minor 
consequential amendments to the text and illustrations necessary 
as a result of these changes, after consultation with the Executive 
Member for Planning Strategy. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Draft St Ives Character Statement and Boundary Review 
 
 
Contact Officer: Susan Smith 

Assistant Conservation Officer 
 (((( 01480 388416 
 

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



ST IVES CHARACTER ASSESSMENT & BOUNDARY REVIEW: SUMMARY OF RESPONSES APPENDIX ONE 
 
1 – action taken 
2 – not within the remit of this document 
3 – no action taken 
 

 Respondent Comment Response Action 

 
1 

 
Planning Policy Manager 
HDC 

 
(i) Minor text and graphic improvements 
 

 
Amendments made 

 
1 

 
2 

 
Urban Design Officer, 
HDC 
 

 
(i) Minor text and graphic improvements  

 

 
Amendments made 

 
1 

 
3 

 
Conservation Team 
Leader 

 
(i) Minor text and graphic improvements 
 

 
Amendments Made 

 
1 

 
4 

 
Cllr John W Davies St 
Ives South Ward 
Councillor 
 

 
(i) Supporting proposal to include The Wilderness  

 

 
The suggested redrawing of the 
boundary to include The Wilderness 
was considered. It was not thought to 
be appropriate to do so.  
 

 
3 

6
1



 
5 

 
Two Comments Sheets 
from public exhibition 

 
(i) Supporting proposal to include The Wilderness 

 
 

 
As Above 

 
3 

 
6 

 
Comments Sheet from 
public exhibition 
- please see the attached 
questionnaire for the 
questions to which these 
comments are the 
response 
 

 
(i) Existing conservation area is not maintained to a level 

which warrants extending it, other than the built 
environment which could be protected by other 
means, there is very little worth conserving. The 
character has already been ruined by poor 
management and contradictory planning policies and 
objectives. 

(ii) The boundary is incorrect, but it is too late to do 
anything about it. 

(iii) The existing conservation area should be abandoned 
or managed rigorously rather than in the ad hoc 
uncoordinated way as present. i.e. all or nothing, but 
don’t just go through the motions for political 
expediency. 

(iv)  It is a sad reflection of the reality. There is very little of 
the ‘historic character’ which remains. Other than the 
quayside area, which is under threat, there is little of 
note to conserve. I do not recognise the town from this 
fictional document. 

(v) It is a wishful fantasy harking back to a time when 
conservation was taken seriously – the assessment 
bears no resemblance to the truth. Perhaps the author 
should listen to residents of the conservation area who 
despair at how it has gone to the dogs. 

(vi) Tell the truth – litter, filthy pavements, empty shops, 
too many loud clubs, restaurants. Poor control of 
development by ‘do as I please’ businesses etc. 
Nothing to do with historic need. 

(vii) If managed properly to regain the historic character of 
a riverside market town rather than a binge drinking 

 
Noted 

 
3 

6
2



dump with pretence of being something it is no longer. 
(viii) The existing conservation area has only suffered from 

so called progress because its objectives have been 
ignored. Nothing suggests that extending it will protect 
anything worthwhile. You should accept that recent 
policy objectives have destroyed any historic 
character. ‘Character’ is more than just bricks and 
mortar – the heart has gone. 

(ix) Concentrate on making existing conservation area 
something to be proud of rather than compromising 
any further. 

(x) What would be the point? It is a time wasting exercise 
designed to distract attention from the awful state of 
the existing conservation area. It should acknowledge 
that the objectives of the present conservation area 
were forgotten a long time ago. This should be an 
exercise in getting back to basics and addressing 
problems of existing conservation area. 

 
7 

 
6 Comments Sheets 

 
(i) The bigger the better! 
(ii) St Ives is a lovely town which I think is worth 

preserving. 
(iii) This is a very positive move to help to protect and 

enhance our area. A management plan is vital. 
(iv) Good to see the area extended. I would be interested 

to know why part of the St Ives school is included, but 
not all. Is this wise?  

(v) Need for new development that can be modern ‘not 
pastiche’ in context and high quality.  

(vi) The development of the St Ives Golf Club site should 
be addressed in the plan.  

 

 
Noted 

 
3 

6
3



 
8 

 
St Ives Town Council 
Town Hall 
St Ives 
Huntingdon 
PE27 5AL 

 
(i)             Supported the contents of the document and 

congratulated District Council on the quality. 

 
Noted 

 
3 

 
9 

 
St Ives Civic Society 
 

 
(i) There are 55 arches on the New Bridges and not 51. 

Some of the lanes area has become cluttered with 
storage for beer barrels or been taken over for outdoor 
seating. Long standing problem with lack of cleanliness 
due to catering establishments sweeping rubbish into 
public areas. 

(ii) The field ‘containing good ridge and furrow [Aa]’ has 
actually been ploughed up. 

(iii) The map refers to How House and Grounds when it 
should be Howe as in the text on page 37. 

(iv) Support for comments in paragraph 4.2 regarding need 
for improved paving and street furniture. 

(v) Drawing attention to the very poor condition of the Royal 
Oak Inn (13 Crown Street). 

(vi) They are very concerned about the future of the Corn 
Exchange. 

 

 
(i) Amendments made 

 
 
 
 
 

(ii) Noted 
 
(iii) Amendments made 

 
(iv) Noted 

 
(v) Noted 

 
(vi) Noted 

 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
3 
 
1 
 
3 
 
3 
 
3 

6
4



 
10 

 
D H Barford & Co on 
behalf of BBSRC 
(Biotechnology & 
Biological Sciences 
Research Council) who 
own Houghton Grange 
and associated land 

 
(i)             The land that is owned by the BBSRC does not have 

any special architectural or historic interest and is 
therefore not appropriate to be included in the 
conservation area. 

 
(i)         Amendments made 

 
1 

 
11 

 
Andrew S Campbell 
Associates on behalf of 
St Ives Golf Club 

 
(i)             The proposed inclusion of the whole of the golf club is 

not justified as it bears no relationship to the historic 
character of the town. It does not reflect the special 
character of St Ives nor the general character of the 
conservation area. 

 
(i)          Amendments made 

 
1 

 
12 

 
Hemingford Grey Parish 
Council 
 

 
(i) Wishes for other parts of Hemingford Grey to be 

considered for inclusion within a conservation area. 
(ii) Hemingford Village Street is Hemingford Road, and 

Filbert’s Walk is Filbert’s Passage. 
(iii) Hemingford Meadow should be in the singular. There is 

ridge and furrow in field between Filbert’s Walk and 
London Road, but there are also remnants to west of this 
area and Meadow Bank. 

(iv) New Bridges has 55 flood arches 

 
(i) Noted 

 
(ii) Amendment made 

 
(iii) Amendment made 

 
 
 
(iv) Amendment made 
 

 
 

 
3 
 
1 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 

6
5



 
13 

 
Quinton Carroll, Manager 
Historic Environment 
Team 
Cambridgeshire County 
Council 
Box ELH1108 
Shire Hall 
Cambridge 
CB3 0AP 

 
(i) Pleased to supply information and data from the County’s 

Extensive Urban Survey that assessed the creation of the 
historic core of St Ives and that it was incorporated into 
the overall plan. 

(ii) Intention is to raise awareness of wider historic 
environment and its relationship to the settlement. Fully 
support the proposals.  

 
(i) Noted 

 
 
 

(ii) Noted 
 

 
3 
 
 
 
3 

 
14 

 
The Ramblers’ 
Association 
2
nd
 Floor, 87-90 Albert 

Embankment 
London 
SE1 7TW 

 
(i) No specific comment to make, but Ramblers believe 

footpaths and alleyways are an important element in the 
character of St Ives and existing ones should be 
preserved, maintained and clearly signed. Provisions 
should be made in new developments to link destinations 
and encourage people to walk. 

 

 
Noted 

 
3 

 

 

 

 

6
6



6
7



6
8


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Capital Programme Monitoring - 2007/08
	Cabinet Report - September 2007 latest1

	4 financial monitoring - revenue budget
	5 Draft Car Parking Strategy
	Draft Action Plan 2007 ANNEX A
	071018 Car Parking Annex B Page 1
	071018 Car Parking Annex B Page 2
	071018 Car Parking Annex B Pages 3&4
	071018 Car Parking Annex B Pages 5&6
	Information for Cabinet Members to provide further background to the Service Support Scrutiny Panel
	CABINET REPORT - CAR PARKING STRATEGY - DRAFT ACTION PLAN OV S (SS)sent

	6 Public Emergency Warning System
	7 To adopt St. Ives Conservation Area Boundary Changes and Character Statement
	stivesAppendix 1
	stivesAppendix 2


